



WORKING GROUP REPORT

CUSC Amendment Proposal's CAP152 - 155 Revision to CUSC Exhibits B, D, F and I

**Prepared by the CAP152 - 155 Working Group
for submission to the Amendments Panel**

Amendment Ref	CAP152-155
Issue	0.1
Date of Issue	13 September 2007
Prepared by	CAP152-155 Working Group

I DOCUMENT CONTROL

a National Grid Document Control

Version	Date	Author	Change Reference
0.1	13/09/07	CAP152-155 Working Group	Draft for Working Group Approval

b Distribution

Name	Organisation
The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority	Ofgem
CUSC Parties	Various
Panel Members	Various
National Grid Industry Information Website	

II CONTENTS TABLE

1.0 SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS.....	3
2.0 PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION.....	3
3.0 PROPOSED AMENDMENT.....	4
4.0 SUMMARY OF WORKING GROUP DISCUSSIONS	4
5.0 WORKING GROUP ALTERNATIVE AMENDMENT	6
6.0 ASSESSMENT AGAINST APPLICABLE CUSC OBJECTIVES.....	6
7.0 PROPOSED IMPLEMENTATION.....	6
8.0 IMPACT ON THE CUSC.....	6
9.0 IMPACT ON INDUSTRY DOCUMENTS.....	7
ANNEX 1 – PROPOSED LEGAL TEXT TO MODIFY THE CUSC	8
ANNEX 2 – WORKING GROUP TERMS OF REFERENCE AND MEMBERSHIP	76
ANNEX 3 – WORKING GROUP ATTENDANCE REGISTER	79
ANNEX 4 – AMENDMENT PROPOSAL FORM	80

1.0 SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Executive Summary

- 1.1 CAP152 to 155, Revision to CUSC Exhibits B, D, F and I were proposed by National Grid and submitted to the CUSC Amendments Panel on the 29th June 2007. CAP152 to 155 aims to improve and update the CUSC Exhibits, to provide greater clarity for Users when completing the Application forms and ensures the processes for application is efficient for all parties. It should be noted that each Exhibit is a separate CUSC Amendment Proposal in its own right. However, the CUSC Amendments Panel permitted the Working Group to produce one Working Group report for all of the Amendment Proposals.
- 1.2 The Working Group supported the intent of the proposals however the group believe that the Original proposals could be expanded to address a number of additional defects identified by the Working Group. Therefore a Working Group Alternative for each proposal was developed, which addresses all issues discussed at the Working Group meetings.

Working Group Recommendation

- 1.3 The Working Group believes its Terms of Reference have been completed, CAP152 to 155 have been fully considered and recommends to the CUSC Amendments Panel that the Working Group Alternatives for each proposal should proceed to wider Industry Consultation as soon as possible.
- 1.4 The Working Group unanimously supports each of the Working Group Alternatives.

2.0 PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION

- 2.1 This Report summarises the deliberations of the Working Group and describes the Original CAP152 to 155 Amendment Proposal as well as the Working Group Alternatives.
- 2.2 CAP152-155 were proposed by National Grid and submitted to the Amendments Panel for their consideration on 29th June 2007. The Amendments Panel determined that the proposal should be considered by a Working Group and that the Group should report back to the panel meeting within 3 month(s).
- 2.3 The Working Group met on 18th July, and the members accepted the Terms of Reference for CAP152-155. A copy of the Terms of Reference is provided in Annex 2. The Working Group considered the issues raised by the Amendment Proposals and considered whether the Proposal and the Working Group Alternative better facilitated the Applicable CUSC Objectives.
- 2.4 This Working Group Report has been prepared in accordance with the Terms of the CUSC. An electronic copy can be found on the National Grid Website, www.nationalgrid.com/uk/Electricity/Codes/, along with the Amendment Proposal Form.

3.0 PROPOSED AMENDMENT

- 3.1 CAP152 to 155 propose amendments to CUSC Exhibits B, D, F and I respectively. The proposals aim to improve and update the CUSC Exhibits, to provide greater clarity for Users when completing the Application forms and ensure the processes for application is efficient for all parties.
- 3.2 CAP152 amends CUSC Exhibit B – Connection Application for Directly Connected Power Stations, Non Embedded Customers and Distributed Systems directly connected to GB Transmission System. In summary CAP152 seeks to improve the guidance notes for Users, address minor typographical errors, alignment and formatting issues. More substantially CAP152 ensures Users update National Grid when changes occur, introduces new questions regard design variations from the GB SQSS and ownership boundaries. In addition CAP 152 clarifies technical questions and requests additional project programme data relating to key project milestones.
- 3.3 CAP153 amends CUSC Exhibit D – Use of System Application for Embedded Generation, Distributed Interconnector Owner and Small Power Station Trading Party. In summary CAP153 seeks to improve the guidance notes for Users, address minor typographical errors, alignment and formatting issues. More substantially CAP153 requests additional information regarding the connection, clarifies technical questions and requests additional project programme data relating to key project milestones.
- 3.4 CAP154 amends CUSC Exhibit F – Use of System Application for Suppliers, Interconnector Users and Interconnector Error Administrators. In summary CAP154 seeks to improve the guidance notes for Users, address minor typographical errors, alignment and formatting issues.
- 3.5 CAP155 amends CUSC Exhibit I – Modification Application, in summary CAP155 seeks to improve the guidance notes for Users, address minor typographical errors, alignment and formatting issues. More substantially CAP155 ensures Users update National Grid when changes occur, introduces new questions regarding the modification and consents. In addition CAP155 clarifies technical questions and requests additional project programme data relating to key project milestones.

4.0 SUMMARY OF WORKING GROUP DISCUSSIONS

- 4.1 At the first Working Group meeting held on the 18th July the proposer outlined the background to the proposed changes to the CUSC Exhibits for CAP152 to CAP155. The proposer provided the Working Group with draft legal text for CAP152 which formed the basis of the discussion.
- 4.2 The Working Group reviewed the draft legal text for CAP152 in detail and proposed additional changes which are detailed further in this section. Many of the changes within CAP152 are mirrored in CAP153-155, so consideration of the CAP152 text also covered the majority of changes detailed in CAP153–155.
- 4.3 At this early stage in the process, it became apparent that an Alternative would need to be developed. In addition one Working Group member identified that the proposed legal drafting of CAP152 included additional changes which had not been identified with the CUSC Amendment Proposal Form. The group

- requested National Grid to cross check the proposals against the proposed legal text to ensure all defects had been identified.
- 4.4 The Working Group discussed providing additional guidance within the application form to clarify the process for a User who needs to change or update information provided and introduce a reasonableness test, as the proposed legal drafting for CAP152 only allowed changes to be made to the contact details of the User. The group also discussed the importance of having the correct commercial contact for the application and the requirement for the Company Secretary contact information. These changes were reflected in the Working Group Alternative.
 - 4.5 The group discussed the ability for User to provide the Safety Rules at a later date as the User may not have such documents prepared at the time of application. National Grid agreed that this was a reasonable suggestion and an additional tick box should be provided within the application forms.
 - 4.6 One Working Group member requested that the question relating to Connection Entry Capacity (CEC) should be retained as this assisted National Grid in understanding the Users requirements.
 - 4.7 National Grid informed the group that an application without TEC would not result in any transmission investment as CEC is not a product. In addition, National Grid clarified that the CEC value stated within an application form would need to be consistent with the Users technical data submitted with the application in accordance with the Grid Code.
 - 4.8 The Working Group discussed the new questions regard design variations from the GB SQSS, the ownership boundary and the project milestones. It was agreed that, in isolation, the questions could confuse Users and therefore additional guidance and clarity should be provided.
 - 4.9 National Grid agreed to update the proposed legal text for CAP152 for the next meeting based on the above identified changes.
 - 4.10 At the second Working Group meeting held on 22nd August, the proposer presented the revised legal drafting for CAP152 based on the comments provided by the Working Group at the initial meeting. Additional comments were provided by the group which aimed to ensure that the guidance notes within the Exhibit were user friendly and clarified the process for the applicant or directed the applicant to contact National Grid for further information.
 - 4.11 The Working Group members agreed that where relevant, the changes identified in Exhibit B would need to be included in Exhibits D, F and I. Working Group members provided further comments on Exhibits D, F and I by correspondence following the second meeting.
 - 4.12 At the third Working Group meeting held on the 7th September the proposer explained that the changes requested at the last meeting and by correspondence had been incorporated in Exhibit B to give effect to the Working Group Alternative proposal. The updated version of the legal text had been circulated but limited comments had been received and a number of additional minor changes were identified.

- 4.13 The Working Group discussed the meaning of the milestones within the application form, and whether it was appropriate information to be requested or should such information only be provided in the quarterly reports. The Working Group agreed that the application provided the first opportunity for a User to indicate their key dates and that such a request was appropriate. However, it was agreed that further clarifications should be provided within CAP152.

5.0 WORKING GROUP ALTERNATIVE AMENDMENT

- 5.1 As described above, the Working Group has developed an alternative for each of the Amendment Proposals, CAP152 to CAP155. The Working Group agreed with the intent of CAP152 to CAP155 and the Working Group Alternatives are based on the proposed amendments described in section 3 of this report. The Working Group Alternatives for CAP152 to CAP155 provide additional clarity to the draft legal text in terms of guidance notes and the questions / information requests.

6.0 ASSESSMENT AGAINST APPLICABLE CUSC OBJECTIVES

Proposed Amendment

- 6.1 The Working Group believed that CAP152 to 155 Original proposals would not better facilitate the CUSC Applicable Objectives as the amendments failed to address all the defects and clarifications identified by the Working Group.

Working Group Alternative Amendment

- 6.2 The Working Group believed that CAP152 to 155 Working Group Alternatives would better facilitate CUSC Objective (a) (the efficient discharge by the Licensee of the obligations imposed upon it by the act and the Transmission Licence) by clarifying the application forms which will assist Users and National Grid in the efficient completion and processing of such forms.

7.0 PROPOSED IMPLEMENTATION

- 7.1 The Working Group propose CAP152 to 155 should be implemented 10 Business Days after an Authority decision because there is no adverse impact on CUSC Parties.

8.0 IMPACT ON THE CUSC

- 8.1 The Working Group agreed that the legal text for CAP152 to CAP155 Original proposal should not be developed further due to the identified defects discussed by the group. Consequently, no legal text has been produced for the Original Amendments.
- 8.2 CAP152 Working Group Alternative requires amendments to CUSC Exhibit B. The text to give affect to CAP152 Working Group Alternative is detailed in Annex 1 Part A of this document.
- 8.3 CAP153 Working Group Alternative requires amendments to CUSC Exhibit B. The text to give affect to CAP153 Working Group Alternative is detailed in Annex 1 Part B of this document.

8.4 CAP154 Working Group Alternative requires amendments to CUSC Exhibit B. The text to give affect to CAP154 Working Group Alternative is detailed in Annex 1 Part C of this document.

8.5 CAP155 Working Group Alternative requires amendments to CUSC Exhibit B. The text to give affect to CAP155 Working Group Alternative is detailed in Annex 1 Part D of this document.

9.0 IMPACT ON INDUSTRY DOCUMENTS

9.1 CAP152 to 155 has no impact upon Core Industry Documents or other Industry Documents.

ANNEX 1 – PROPOSED LEGAL TEXT TO MODIFY THE CUSC

PART A – CAP152 - Text to give effect to the Working Group Alternative Amendment

The proposed text to modify the CUSC is detailed below by inserting and deleting the coloured text

NB: A key and detailed notes on the amendments are provided at the end of this section.

THE CONNECTION AND USE OF SYSTEM CODE

CONNECTION APPLICATION

DIRECTLY CONNECTED POWER ~~STATIONS~~²STATION³

NON EMBEDDED CUSTOMER

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO THE

GB TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

PLEASE STUDY THE FOLLOWING NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING THE APPLICATION FORM.

~~1. National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (“The Company”⁴) requires the information⁵ requested in this application form for the purpose of preparing an⁶ Offer (the “Offer”) to enter into an agreement for connection to⁷ [and use of^{8*9}] the¹¹ GB Transmission System. It is essential that the Applicant supplies all information requested in the application form and that every effort should be made to ensure that such information¹² should is accurate.¹³~~

Please note that certain terms used in the application form are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions (contained in Section 11 to the CUSC) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold. If the Applicant has any queries regarding this application or any related matters then the Applicant is recommended to contact The Company¹⁴ where our staff will be pleased to help.¹⁶

1. ¹⁷The Company (National Grid Electricity Transmission plc¹⁸) requires the information¹⁹ requested in this application form for the purpose of preparing an²⁰ Offer (the “Offer”) to enter into an agreement for connection to²¹ [and use of and in the case of a directly connected power station, use of the²² GB Transmission System. It is essential that the Applicant supplies all information requested in the application form and that every effort should be made to ensure that such information²³ should is accurate is accurate.²⁴

2. Where **The Company** considers that any information provided by the **Applicant** is incomplete or unclear, or further information is required, the **Applicant** will be requested to provide further information or clarification. The provision/clarification of this information may impact on **The Company’s** ability to commence preparation of an **Offer**.

~~*Delete if applying for connection only¹⁰~~

¹ Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)¹⁵

3. Should there be any change in the information provided by the ~~Applicant, the~~²⁵ **Applicant must**²⁶ then the Applicant should²⁷ immediately inform **The Company** of such a change. Where this is a change in the information provided for Sections B to D then the Applicant should contact The Company to see if such a change can be accommodated as it is unlikely that material changes could be accommodated. If The Company cannot accommodate such a change bearing in mind the timescales within which the Offer must be made then the application will be processed on the original information although it is open to the Applicant to withdraw the application²⁸.
4. **The Company** shall charge the **Applicant**, and the **Applicant** shall pay to **The Company**, **The Company's** Engineering Charges in relation to the application. A fee will be charged by **The Company** in accordance with the **Charging Statements**. No application will be considered until such payment has been received.
5. The effective date upon which the application is made shall be the later of the date when **The Company** has received the ~~advance~~²⁹ application fee pursuant to paragraph 4 above or the date when **The Company** is reasonably satisfied that the **Applicant** has completed Sections ~~4~~³⁰ A³¹ ~~4~~³² D³³. **The Company** shall notify the **Applicant** of such date.
6. **The Company** will make the **Offer** in accordance with the terms of Paragraphs 2.13, 6.9 (Modifications) and Paragraph 6.10 (New Connection Sites) of the **CUSC** and the **Transmission Licence**.
7. **The Company** will make the **Offer** as soon as is reasonably practicable and, in any event, within three (³⁴3)³⁵ months of the effective date of the application or such later period as the **Authority** may agree. The **Offer** may, where it is necessary to carry out additional extensive system studies to evaluate more fully the impact of the proposed development, indicate the areas that require more detailed analysis. Before such additional studies are required, the **Applicant** shall indicate whether it wishes **The Company** to undertake the work necessary to proceed to make a revised **Offer** within the three (3) month period or, where relevant the timescale consented to by the **Authority**. To enable **The Company** to carry out any of the above mentioned necessary detailed system studies the **Applicant** may, at the request of **The Company**, be required to provide some or all of the **Detailed Planning Data** listed in Part 2 of the Appendix to the **Planning Code** which is part of the **Grid Code**.
8. In the course of processing the application it may be necessary for **The Company** to consult the appropriate **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** on matters of technical compatibility of the **GB Transmission System** with their **Distribution System(s)** or to consult the **Relevant Transmission Licensees** to establish the works required on the **GB Transmission System**. On grounds of commercial confidentiality **The Company** shall need authorisation for the release to the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** of certain information contained in the application. Any costs incurred by **The Company** in consulting the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** would be included in **The Company Charges** for the application. If it is found by the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** that any work is required on their **Distribution System(s)**, then it will be for the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** and the **Applicant** to reach agreement in accordance with Paragraph 6.10.3 of the **CUSC**.
9. In accordance with Paragraph 6.30.3 of **CUSC** **The Company** will need to disclose details of **Bilateral Agreements** entered into and shall need authorisation from the **Applicant** in respect of this.
10. If the **Applicant** is not already a **CUSC Party** the **Applicant** will be required as part of this application form to undertake that he will comply with the provisions of the **Grid Code** for the time being in force. Copies of the **Grid Code** and the **CUSC** are available on **The**

~~National Grid~~³⁶ ~~Company's~~³⁷ ~~Website at~~ www.nationalgrid.com/uk^{38,39} and the **Applicant** is advised to study them carefully. **Data** submitted pursuant to this application shall be deemed submitted pursuant to the **Grid Code**.

11. **The Company's Offer** will be based upon its standard form terms of **Connection Offer** and the **Charging Statements** issued by **The Company** under Standard Conditions C4 and C6 of the **Transmission Licence**. The **Applicant** should bear in mind **The Company's** standard form terms of **Offer** when making this application.
12. In particular, **The Company** prepares **Offers** upon the basis that each party will design, construct, install, control, operate and maintain, in the case of the **User**, the **Plant** and **Apparatus** which he will own and, in the case of **The Company**, **Transmission Plant** and **Transmission Apparatus** usually but not necessarily applying the ownership rules set out in Paragraph 2.12 of the **CUSC** (Principles of Ownership). If the **Applicant** wishes **The Company** to carry out any of these matters on the **Applicant's** behalf please contact **The Company**³⁴¹ for further details.
13. **Applicants** ~~which are licensed generators~~⁴³ of a type set out in **Grid Code CC 8.1**⁴⁴ should appreciate that they will be required to perform **Mandatory Ancillary Services** to ensure that System Operational Standards can be achieved. This requirement may have implications towards **Plant** specification. You should be satisfied that before an application is made that your intended **Plant** design can meet the requirements. ~~**Applicants are recommended to contact National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's Headquarters for further information where our staff will be pleased to help.**~~⁴⁵

~~**PLEASE STUDY THE FOLLOWING NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING THE APPLICATION FORM**~~⁴⁶

14. Under Special Condition M of the Transmission Licence **The Company** has additional requirements in respect of information on **Offers** where an **Applicant** has applied for connections in Scotland as well as in England and Wales and the **Applicant** doesn't intend to connect at all locations, but intends to choose which location or locations to connect at on the basis of the offers it receives. Question ~~6~~⁴⁷~~5~~⁴⁸ in Section A is intended to assist **The Company** in early identification of this situation arising. [The Company's Website](#)⁴⁹ contains a statement that describes the means by which **The Company** shall ensure compliance with Special Condition M of its **Transmission Licence**.⁵¹
15. ~~Applicants have~~⁵² **The Applicant has**⁵³ the ability to choose whether they wish to apply on a fixed or variable application fee basis. Fixed application fee is derived from analysis of historical costs of similar applications. Variable application fee is based on an advance of the Transmission Licensee's Engineering and out of pocket expenses and will vary according to the size of the scheme and the amount of work involved. ~~Applicants are~~⁵⁴ **The Applicant is**⁵⁵ requested to indicate their preferred basis of⁵⁶ application fee in Section A⁵⁷ question ~~7~~. ~~Applicants are~~⁵⁸ **4. The Applicant is**⁵⁹ advised that further information can be obtained from the **Charging Statements** which can be found on ~~National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's website. If Applicants require further assistance they are recommended to contact National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's Headquarters,~~⁶⁰ ~~where our staff will be pleased to help.~~⁶¹ [The Company's Website](#)^{62, 64}.
- 16.**⁶⁵ **The Company will provide an Offer based upon the GB Security and Quality of Supply Standards (GBSQSS). The criteria presented in the GBSQSS represent the minimum requirements for the planning and operation of the GB Transmission System. The**

² www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁴⁰

³ Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)⁴²

⁴ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁵⁰

⁵ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁶³

GBSQSS allows for a generation or demand Applicant to request a variation to the connection design; in a form that is greater than the standards or less than the standards. For example, such a connection design variation may be used to take account of the particular characteristics of a power station, the nature of connection of embedded generation or particular load cycles.⁶⁶

17. ⁶⁷Variations to connection designs must not reduce the security of the MITS (Main Interconnected Transmission System), result in any additional costs to any particular customer and compromise and GB transmission licensee's ability to meet other statutory obligations or licence obligations. Further details of these conditions and standards can be found on The Company's Website.^{5 68}

18. ~~16.~~⁶⁹ Please complete this application form in black print and return it together with ~~a cheque~~ ^{for} the appropriate application fee to the⁷¹ Customer ~~Agreements~~⁷² ~~Services~~⁷³ Manager, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 ~~65 3000~~⁷⁴ 654634⁷⁵).

19. ~~17.~~⁷⁶ For the most up to date contact details applicants are advised to ~~contact~~⁷⁷ ~~visit~~⁷⁸ ~~The National Grid~~⁷⁹ Company's⁸⁰ ~~Website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk.~~^{81 6825 84}

⁶ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁸³

SECTION 87 A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT (in respect of this application) 88

1. Registered Company 89

Name:

..... 90
..... 91

2. Address: 92

..... 93
..... 94
..... 95

3. 96 Address (of 97 Registered Office/Address (including e-mail address for CUSC notices 98 in the case of a Company 99):

..... 100
..... 101

Registration Number: 102

..... 103

..... 104 105

..... 106

Company Number:..... 107

Parent Company (if applicable):..... 108

2. Company Secretary or person to receive CUSC notices 109

Name:..... 110

Email:..... 111

Telephone:..... 112

Fax:..... 113

3. Commercial Contact/Agent (person to receive Offer if different from Company Secretary or person to receive CUSC notices identified in 2 above) 114

Name:..... 115

4. Name, title and address of contacts for the purposes of this application, giving description of the field of responsibility of each person: 116

Title:..... 117

Address:..... 118

..... 119

120

Email:..... 121

Telephone:..... 122

Fax:..... 123

4. ¹²⁴7. Please identify which application fee basis you wish to use for this application. ¹²⁵

..... 126

..... 127

..... 128

..... 129

..... 130

..... 131

Fixed application fee ¹³²

Variable application fee ¹³³

5. If ~~Applicant is an agent, please give name(s) and address(es) of person(s) for whom the Applicant is acting.~~ ¹³⁴

..... 135

..... ¹³⁶6. ~~If~~ ¹³⁷this is an application for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in England and Wales please complete ¹³⁸6 ¹³⁹5 a. If this is an application for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in Scotland please complete ¹⁴⁰6 ¹⁴¹5 b.

¹⁴²6 ¹⁴³5 a. Have you made any applications for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in Scotland which are being processed prior to **Offer** by **The Company** or where an **Offer** has been made that **Offer** has not yet been accepted by you but remains open for acceptance?

If so, are such applications intended as alternatives to this one i.e. you intend to choose which of this or those other applications to proceed with on the basis of the offer made.

Yes – please ¹⁴⁴list the applications .

.....

..... 145

No ¹⁴⁶

Not sure ¹⁴⁷
(**The Company** will contact you to clarify)

¹⁴⁸6 ¹⁴⁹5 b. Have you made any applications for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in England and Wales which are being processed prior to **Offer** by **The Company** or where an **Offer** has been made that **Offer** has not yet been accepted by you but remains open for acceptance?

If so, are such applications intended as alternatives to this one i.e. you intend to choose which of this or those other applications to proceed with on the basis of the offer made.

Yes — please¹⁵⁰ list the applications .

.....
.....¹⁵¹

No ¹⁵²

Not sure ¹⁵³

(The Company will contact you to clarify)

~~7.~~¹⁵⁴ ~~Please identify which application fee basis you wish to use for this application.~~¹⁵⁵

~~Fixed application fee~~¹⁵⁶

~~Variable application fee~~¹⁵⁷

SECTION 159 B. THE PROPOSED POINT OF CONNECTION

- 1. Please identify (preferably by reference to an extract from an Ordnance Survey Map) the intended location (the “**Connection Site**”) of the **Plant** and **Apparatus** (the “**User Development**”) which it is desired should be connected to the **GB Transmission System** and where the application is in respect of a proposed **New Connection Site** other than at an existing sub-station. Please specify the proposed location and name of the **New Connection Site** (which name should not be the same as or confusingly similar to the name of any other **Connection Site**) together with details of access to the **Connection Site** including from the nearest main road.

.....

.....¹⁶⁰

.....¹⁶¹¹⁶²

.....¹⁶³

- 2. Please provide a plan or plans of the proposed **Connection Site** indicating (so far as you are now able) the position of all buildings, structures, **Plant** and **Apparatus** and of all services located on the **Connection Site**.

.....

.....

.....

.....

- 3. Give details of the intended legal estate in the **Connection Site** (to include leasehold and freehold interests and in the case of **Connection Sites** in Scotland legal interests and heritable or leasehold interests including servitudes or other real rights) in so far as you are aware.

.....

.....

.....

- 4. Who occupies the **Connection Site** in so far as you are aware?

.....

.....

- 5. If you believe that a new sub-station will be needed, please indicate by reference to the plan referred to in ~~(7)~~¹⁶⁴ [Section B question 2](#)¹⁶⁵ above the **Applicant’s** suggested location for it - giving dimensions of the area.

.....

.....

6. If you are prepared to make available to **The Company** or, for **Connection Sites** in Scotland, the **Relevant Transmission Licensee** the land necessary for the said sub-station, please set out brief proposals for their interest in it including (if relevant) such interest and the consideration to be paid for it.

.....

7. Is space available on the **Connection Site** for working storage and accommodation areas for **The Company** contractors or, for **Connection Sites** in Scotland, the contractors of the **Relevant Transmission Licensee**? If so, please indicate by reference to the plan referred to in (7)¹⁶⁶ [Section B question 2](#)¹⁶⁷ above the location of such areas, giving the approximate dimensions of the same.

.....

8. Please provide details (including copies of any surveys or reports) of the physical nature of land in which you have a legal estate or legal interest at the proposed **Connection Site** including the nature of the ground and the sub-soil ~~including the results of the following tests:-~~^{168 169}

~~[The Company to specify]~~¹⁷⁰

.....

9. Please give details and provide copies of all existing relevant planning and other consents (statutory or otherwise) relating to the **Connection Site** and the **User Development** and/or details of any pending applications for the same.

.....

10. Is access to or use of the **Connection Site** for the purposes of installing, maintaining and operating **Plant** and **Apparatus** subject to any existing restrictions? If so, please give details.

.....

11. If you are aware of them, identify by reference to a plan (if possible) the owners and (if different) occupiers of the land adjoining the **Connection Site**. To the extent that you have information, give brief details of the owner's and occupier's estates and/or interests in such land.

.....

SECTION ¹⁷¹ C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION

1. ¹⁷² Summary of Application (brief description of plant to be connected): 173
 174
 175

2. ~~1.~~ ¹⁷⁶ Please provide ~~the data~~ ¹⁷⁷ full details of the proposed application together with the relevant **Standard Planning Data as** ¹⁷⁸ listed in Part 1 of the appendix to the **Planning Code** which are applicable to you. Note: the data concerned ~~form~~ ¹⁷⁹ forms ¹⁸⁰ part of the **Planning Code** and **Data Registration Code**. **Applicants** should refer to these sections of the **Grid Code** for an explanation.

~~2.~~ ¹⁸¹ 3. ¹⁸² Please provide a copy of your **Safety Rules** if not already provided to **The Company**.

Included ¹⁸³

Already provided ¹⁸⁴

Will be provided later ¹⁸⁵

~~3.~~ ¹⁸⁶ 4. ¹⁸⁷ Please indicate ~~any terms which you are prepared to offer for~~ ¹⁸⁸ if your plant may be able to provide (or you could consider providing) the following technical capability ¹⁸⁹ :-

a. ~~Black Start Capability~~ YES/NO ¹⁹⁰
Generation from Auxiliary Units (Reserve Services) ¹⁹¹

~~b.~~ ~~Gas Turbine Unit Fast Start~~ YES/NO ¹⁹²

~~c.~~ ~~Synchronous Compensation~~ YES/NO ¹⁹³

b. ~~d. Pumped Storage Unit~~ ¹⁹⁴ ~~Spinning-in-Air~~ YES/NO ¹⁹⁵
Generation ¹⁹⁶

~~e.~~ ~~Pumped Storage~~ YES/NO ¹⁹⁷

c. ~~f. Pumped Storage Plant~~ ¹⁹⁸ ~~Fast Start from Standstill~~ YES/NO ¹⁹⁹
capability ²⁰⁰

d. ²⁰¹ Frequency Response above Mandatory requirements ²⁰²

e. ~~g.~~ ²⁰³ Demand Reduction ~~YES/NO~~ ²⁰⁴ / Management ²⁰⁵

f. ²⁰⁶ Reactive capability above Mandatory requirements ²⁰⁷

g. ²⁰⁸ Synchronous Compensation ²⁰⁹

h. ~~Adjustment to Pumped Storage Unit Pumping Programme~~ YES/NO ²¹⁰
Black Start Capability ²¹¹

i. ~~Hot Standby~~ YES/NO²¹²
Emergency Maximum Generation ²¹³

~~4. Please enclose a draft **Interface Agreement** (if applicable).~~²¹⁴

j. ²¹⁵ Intertrip ²¹⁶

k. ²¹⁷ Other (please detail below) ²¹⁸

.....²¹⁹

.....²²⁰

The Company's Website⁷²²¹ Website⁵ provides more information on the terms it offers for such technical capability.²²³

~~5.~~²²⁴ 5.²²⁵ Please confirm your intended **Connection Entry Capacity**:²²⁶ (MW)²²⁷

Power Station Connection Site ²²⁸

Generating Unit(s) (if applicable)²²⁹

Generating Unit 1 ²³⁰

Generating Unit 2 ²³¹

Generating Unit 3 ²³²

Generating Unit 4 ²³³

Details of additional **Generating Units** are to be provided here²³⁴

~~6.~~²³⁵ 6.²³⁶ Please ~~confirm~~²³⁷ ~~state~~²³⁸ the ~~intended~~²³⁹ ~~required~~²⁴⁰ **Transmission Entry Capacity**:²⁴¹MW²⁴²

7. The Company will provide an Offer to meet the minimum standards set out in the GB Security and Quality of Supply Standards (GBSQSS). A generation or demand Applicant may request a variation to the connection design; do you want a variation to the connection design?²⁴³

Yes ²⁴⁴

No ²⁴⁵

If yes please give details:.....²⁴⁶

.....

.....²⁴⁷

8. Do you wish to suggest an ownership boundary different from that set out in CUSC Paragraph 2.12?²⁴⁸

Yes ²⁴⁹

No ²⁵⁰

If yes please give details:.....²⁵¹

7 http://www.nationalgrid.com/uk/Electricity/Balancing/services²²²

.....
.....
.....²⁵²
.....

9. Are you considering building any assets that would be identified as **Transmission Connection Assets**? If you indicate **yes** **The Company** will contact you to discuss further details.²⁵³

Yes ²⁵⁴

No ²⁵⁵

SECTION²⁵⁷ **D. PROGRAMME**

Please provide a suggested development and²⁵⁸ construction programme in bar chart form for the ~~construction~~²⁵⁹ work necessary to install the **User Development** (not the **Transmission Connection Assets** needing to be installed) indicating the anticipated date when the connection will be required to be made:²⁶⁰ and any other key dates such as back feed date.²⁶¹

In addition to the above bar chart please provide details of when the Applicant expects to be completing the substantive works that lead to the completion of the following phases of the User Development or reach the following relevant key milestones below and other additional milestones as necessary (working backwards from expected connection date at 'year 0'). This information is expected to provide the anticipated project overview at the time of application:-²⁶²

- ²⁶³Planning Application Submitted (Town & Country Planning*, S36,S37)²⁶⁴
- ²⁶⁵Planning Consent Awarded²⁶⁶
- ²⁶⁷Plant Ordered (i.e. Power Station or substation)²⁶⁸
- ²⁶⁹Construction Started (site mobilisation)²⁷⁰
- ²⁷¹Construction Completed²⁷²

Notes²⁷³

* The consent for the User's Power Station granted under Section 36 of the Electricity Act or planning permission for the User's Power Station granted under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or any amendment thereto in England and Wales or the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 or any amendment thereto in Scotland.²⁷⁴

CONNECTION APPLICATION

- 1. We hereby apply to connect our **Plant** and **Apparatus** to the **GB Transmission System** at a **New Connection Site**. We agree to pay **The Company's** Engineering Charges on the terms specified in the **Notes** to the **Connection Application**.
- 2. We will promptly inform **The Company** of any change in the information given in this application as quickly as practicable after becoming aware of any such change.
- 3. If we are not already a **CUSC Party** we undertake for the purposes of this application to be bound by the terms of the **Grid Code** from time to time in force and to sign a **CUSC Accession Agreement**.
- 4. We authorise the release of certain information, on the grounds of commercial confidentiality, to the appropriate **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or to the **Relevant Transmission Licensee**, should it be considered necessary.

5. ²⁷⁵We confirm that we:²⁷⁶
meet **The Company Credit Rating** []²⁷⁷
~~5. We confirm that we do:²⁷⁸ do not meet **The Company Credit Rating**. []~~²⁷⁹

6. We confirm our agreement to the disclosure in the manner set out in Paragraph 6.30.3 of **CUSC** of the information specified in such Paragraph.

7. We confirm that we are applying in the category of ~~please insert appropriate description from the table in Paragraph 1.2.4 of the **CUSC**~~.^{280, 281}

- Directly Connected Power Station []²⁸²
- Non-Embedded Customer []²⁸³
- Distribution System Directly Connected to the²⁸⁴
- GB Transmission System []²⁸⁵

[Please tick correct option].²⁸⁶

SIGNED BY

)²⁸⁷
)²⁸⁸
)²⁸⁹

.....²⁹⁰

)²⁹¹

For and on behalf of the **Applicant**

Date:

END OF EXHIBIT B

Key and detailed notes for proposed legal text for CAP152 Exhibit B

Key:
<u>Insertion</u>
Deletion
<i>Moved from</i>
<i>Moved to</i>
Style change
Format change
Moved deletion
Inserted cell
Deleted cell
Moved cell
Split/Merged cell
Padding cell

Summary:		
No.	Change	Text
1	Deletion	CUSC v1.6
2-3	Change	"DIRECTLY CONNECTED POWER STATIONS" changed to "DIRECTLY CONNECTED POWER STATION"
4	Deletion	1. 1. National Grid...plc ("The Company"
5	Change	") requires the information" changed to ""
6	Change	"requested in this...purpose of preparing an" changed to ""
7	Moved from	Offer (the "Offer") to...for connection to
8-9	Deletion	[and use of
10	Deletion	Delete if applying for connection only
11	Deletion] the
12	Moved from	GB Transmission System. ...that such information
13	Deletion	should is accurate.
14	Insertion	beginning of each word...to contact The Company'
15	Insertion	' Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
16	Change	"" changed to "where our staff will be pleased to help."
17-18	Insertion	1. The Company (National...Transmission plc
19-21	Moved to) requires the...for connection to
22	Insertion	and in the case of a...station, use of the
23	Moved to	GB Transmission System. ...that such information
24	Insertion	is accurate.
25	Change	"the information provided...Applicant, the Applicant" changed to "the information provided by the Applicant"
26-27	Change	"Applicant must immediately inform The Company" changed to "Applicant then the...inform The Company"
28	Change	"inform The Company of such a change." changed to "inform The Company of...the application."
29	Change	"when The Company has...pursuant to paragraph" changed to "when The Company has...pursuant to paragraph"
30-31	Change	"Applicant has completed Sections 1-" changed to "Applicant has completed Sections A-"
32-33	Change	"-4. The Company shall notify the Applicant" changed to "-D. The Company shall notify the Applicant"

34	Change	"practicable and, in any event, within 3" changed to "practicable and, in any event, within three (3"
35	Change	"3 months of the effective date of" changed to "3) months of the effective date of"
36-37	Change	"and the CUSC are...National Grid Website" changed to "and the CUSC are...on The Company's Website"
38-39	Change	"Website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk" changed to "Website:"
40	Insertion	² www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
41	Insertion	behalf please contact The Company ³
42	Insertion	³ Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
43-44	Change	"13. Applicants which are...that they will" changed to "13. Applicants of a type...that they will"
45	Deletion	design can meet the...will be pleased to help.
46	Deletion	PLEASE STUDY THE...THE APPLICATION FORM
47-48	Change	"the offers it receives....A is intended to assist" changed to "the offers it receives....A is intended to assist"
49	Insertion	identification of this... The Company's Website ⁴
50	Insertion	⁴ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
51	Insertion	contains a statement that...Transmission Licence.
52-53	Change	"15. Applicants have the...to choose whether they" changed to "15. The Applicant has the...to choose whether they"
54-55	Change	"and the amount of work...indicate their preferred" changed to "and the amount of work...indicate their preferred"
56	Change	"requested to indicate...application fee in" changed to "requested to indicate...of application fee in"
57	Change	"application fee in question" changed to "application fee in Section A question"
58-59	Change	"question 7. Applicants...that further information" changed to "question 4. The Applicant...that further information"
60	Deletion	Statements which can be...plc's Headquarters,
61	Moved from	where our staff will be pleased to help.
62	Insertion	The Company's Website ⁵
63	Insertion	⁵ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
64	Insertion	.
65-66	Insertion	16. The Company will...particular load cycles.
67-68	Insertion	17. Variations to...The Company's Website ⁵ .
69	Change	"Please complete this application" changed to "16. Please complete this application"
70	Change	"print and return it...application fee" changed to "print and return it...application fee"
71	Change	"appropriate application fee to Customer" changed to "appropriate application fee to the Customer"
72-73	Change	"Customer Agreements...Grid Electricity" changed to "Customer Services...Grid Electricity"
74-75	Change	"Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 3000)." changed to "Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)."
76	Change	"For the most up to date contact" changed to "17. For the most up to date contact"
77-78	Change	"details applicants are advised to contact The" changed to "details applicants are advised to visit The"
79-80	Change	"The National Grid Website" changed to "The Company's Website"
81-82	Change	"Website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk." changed to "Website" ⁶
83	Insertion	⁶ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
84	Insertion	⁵ .
85	Deletion	DRAFT GB CUSC V4.0 Based...B of CUSC version 1.3
86	Change	"The Company - APPLICATION FOR A NEW CONNECTION" changed to "APPLICATION FOR A NEW CONNECTION"
87	Change	"A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT" changed to "SECTION A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT"
88	Insertion	A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT...of this application)
89	Insertion	1. Registered Company
90-91	Change	"Name: " changed to

		"Name:....."
92	Deletion	2. Address:.....
93	Deletion
94	Deletion
95	Deletion
96	Change	"3." changed to ""
97	Change	"Registered Office" changed to "Address (of Registered Office"
98-99	Change	"Registered Office/Address...for CUSC notices):" changed to "Registered Office in the case of a Company):"
100	Moved from
101	Deletion
102	Deletion	Registration Number:
103	Deletion
104	Moved to
105	Insertion
106	Insertion
107	Insertion	Company N.....
108	Insertion	Parent Company (if.....
109	Insertion	2. Company Secretary or...to receive CUSC notices
110	Insertion	Name:.....
111	Insertion	Email:.....
112	Insertion	Telephone:.....
113	Insertion	Fax:.....
114	Insertion	3. Commercial...identified in 2 above)
115	Insertion	Name:.....
116-117	Change	"4. Name, title and...of each person:" changed to "Title:....."
118	Insertion	Address:.....
119	Insertion
120	Insertion
121	Insertion	Email:.....
122	Insertion	Telephone:.....
123	Insertion	Fax:.....
124	Insertion	4.
125	Moved to	Please identify which...for this application.
126	Deletion
127	Deletion
128	Deletion
129	Deletion
130	Deletion
131	Deletion
132	Insertion	Fixed application fee <input type="checkbox"/>
133	Insertion	Variable application fee <input type="checkbox"/>
134	Deletion	5. If Applicant is an...the Applicant is acting:
135	Deletion
136	Deletion
137	Change	"6 If this is an application for connection" changed to "this is an application for connection"
138-139	Change	"England and Wales please...is an application for" changed to "England and Wales please...is an application for"
140-141	Change	"System in Scotland please complete 6b." changed to "System in Scotland please complete 5b."
142-143	Change	"6a. Have you made any applications" changed to "5a. Have you made any applications"
144	Change	"list the applications" changed to "- please list the applications"
145	Insertion
146	Insertion	No <input type="checkbox"/>
147	Insertion	Not sure <input type="checkbox"/>
148-149	Change	"6b. Have you made any applications" changed to "5b. Have you made any applications"
150	Change	"list the applications" changed to "- please list the applications"
151	Insertion
152	Insertion	No <input type="checkbox"/>
153	Change	"Not sure" changed to "Not sure <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
154	Deletion	7.
155	Moved from	Please identify which...for this application.
156	Deletion	<input type="checkbox"/> Fixed application fee
157	Deletion	<input type="checkbox"/> Variable application fee
158	Deletion	

159	Change	"B. THE PROPOSED POINT OF CONNECTION" changed to "SECTION B. THE PROPOSED POINT OF CONNECTION"
160	Moved from
161	Moved to
162	Insertion
163	Change	"....." changed to "....."
164-165	Change	"reference to the plan...Applicant's suggested" changed to "reference to the plan...Applicant's suggested"
166-167	Change	"reference to the plan...location of such areas," changed to "reference to the plan...location of such areas,"
168-169	Change	"soil including the...of the following tests:-" changed to "soil."
170	Deletion	[The Company to specify]
171	Change	"C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION" changed to "SECTION C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION"
172-173	Insertion	1. Summary of Application.....
174	Insertion
175	Insertion
176	Change	"Please provide" changed to "1. Please provide"
177-178	Change	"Please provide the data...Part 1 of the appendix" changed to "Please provide full...Part 1 of the appendix"
179-180	Change	"you. Note: the data...Planning Code and Data" changed to "you. Note: the data...Planning Code and Data"
181	Deletion	2.
182	Change	"Please provide a copy of your Safety" changed to "3. Please provide a copy of your Safety"
183	Insertion	Included <input type="checkbox"/>
184	Insertion	Already provided <input type="checkbox"/>
185	Insertion	Will be provided later <input type="checkbox"/>
186	Deletion	3.
187	Change	"Please indicate" changed to "4. Please indicate"
188-189	Change	"Please indicate any terms...prepared to offer for:-" changed to "Please indicate if your... technical capability):-"
190-191	Change	"a. Black Start Capability YES/NO" changed to "a. Generation from...(Reserve Services) <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
192-193	Change	"b. b. Gas Turbine Unit...Compensation YES/NO" changed to "b. c."
194	Change	"Spinning" changed to "d. Pumped Storage Unit Spinning"
195-196	Change	"Spinning-in-Air YES/NO" changed to "Spinning Generation <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
197	Deletion	e. e. Pumped Storage YES/NO
198	Change	"Fast Start" changed to "f. Pumped Storage Plant Fast Start"
199-200	Change	"Fast Start from Standstill YES/NO" changed to "Fast Start capability <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
201-202	Insertion	d. Frequency Response...requirements <input type="checkbox"/>
203	Change	"Demand Reduction" changed to "g. Demand Reduction"
204-205	Change	"Demand Reduction YES/NO" changed to "Demand Reduction / Management <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
206-207	Insertion	f. Reactive capability...requirements <input type="checkbox"/>
208-209	Insertion	g. Synchronous Compensation <input type="checkbox"/>
210-211	Change	"h. Adjustment to Pumped... Programme YES/NO" changed to "h. Black Start Capability <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
212-213	Change	"i. Hot Standby YES/NO" changed to "i. Emergency Maximum Generation <input]"<="" td="" type="checkbox"/>
214	Deletion	4. 4. Please enclose a...(if applicable).
215-216	Insertion	j. Intertrip <input type="checkbox"/>
217-218	Insertion	k. Other (please detail below) <input type="checkbox"/>
219	Insertion
220	Insertion
221	Insertion	The Company's Website ⁷
222	Insertion	⁷ http://...ervices/
223	Insertion	Website ⁹ provides more...technical capability.
224	Deletion	5.
225	Change	"Please confirm your intended Connection" changed to "5. Please confirm your intended Connection"

226-227	Change	"intended Connection Entry Capacity." changed to "intended Connection Entry Capacity (MW)"
228	Insertion	Power StationConnection Site []
229	Insertion	Generating Unit(s) (if applicable)
230	Insertion	Generating Unit 1 []
231	Insertion	Generating Unit 2 []
232	Insertion	Generating Unit 3 []
233	Insertion	Generating Unit 4 []
234	Insertion	Details of additional...are to be provided here
235	Deletion	6.
236	Change	"Please" changed to "6. Please"
237-238	Change	"Please confirm the" changed to "Please state the"
239-240	Change	"the intended Transmission Entry Capacity" changed to "the required Transmission Entry Capacity"
241-242	Change	"Transmission Entry Capacity." changed to "Transmission Entry Capacity.....MW"
243	Insertion	7. The Company will...the connection design?
244	Insertion	Yes []
245	Insertion	No []
246	Insertion	If yes please give details:.....
247	Insertion
248	Insertion	8. Do you wish to...in CUSC Paragraph 2.12?
249	Insertion	Yes []
250	Insertion	No []
251	Insertion	If yes please give.....
252	Insertion
253	Insertion	9. Are you considering...discuss further details.
254	Insertion	Yes []
255	Insertion	No []
256	Change	"The Company - APPLICATION FOR A NEW CONNECTION" changed to "APPLICATION FOR A NEW CONNECTION"
257	Change	"D. PROGRAMME" changed to "SECTION D. PROGRAMME"
258	Change	"Please provide a...programme in bar chart" changed to "Please provide a...programme in bar chart"
259	Change	"programme in bar chart...to install the User" changed to "programme in bar chart...to install the User"
260-261	Change	"connection will be required to be made." changed to "connection will be...such as back feed date."
262	Insertion	In addition to the above...time of application:-
263-264	Insertion	• Planning Application...Planning*, S36,S37)
265-266	Insertion	• Planning Consent Awarded
267-268	Insertion	• Plant Ordered (i.e....Station or substation)
269-270	Insertion	• Construction Started (site mobilisation)
271-272	Insertion	• Construction Completed
273	Insertion	Notes
274	Insertion	* The consent for the...thereto in Scotland.
275-276	Insertion	5. We confirm that we:
277	Insertion	meet The Company Credit Rating []
278	Change	"5. We confirm that we...Company Credit Rating." changed to "do not meet The Company Credit Rating."
279	Insertion	meet The Company Credit Rating. []
280-281	Change	"are applying in the...1.2.4 of the CUSC]." changed to "are applying in the category of:"
282	Insertion	Directly Connected Power Station []
283	Insertion	Non-Embedded Customer []
284	Insertion	Distribution System Directly Connected to the
285	Insertion	GB Transmission System []
286	Insertion	[Please tick correct option].
287	Deletion	SIGNED BY)
288	Deletion)
289	Deletion)
290	Change	" " changed to "....."
291	Change	")" changed to " "

PART B – CAP153 - Text to give effect to the Working Group Alternative Amendment

The proposed text to modify the CUSC is detailed below by inserting and deleting the coloured text

NB: A key and detailed notes on the amendments are provided at the end of this section.

CUSC - EXHIBIT D

THE CONNECTION AND USE OF SYSTEM CODE

USE OF SYSTEM APPLICATION

2

EMBEDDED GENERATOR DISTRIBUTION INTERCONNECTOR OWNER SMALL POWER STATION TRADING PARTY

PLEASE STUDY THE FOLLOWING NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING THIS APPLICATION FORM.

*Please note that certain expressions which are used in this application form are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions (contained in Section 11 of the **CUSC**) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold.³ If the **Applicant** has any queries regarding this application or any related matters then the **Applicant** is recommended to contact **The Company**¹⁴ where our staff will be pleased to help.⁶*

1. **The Company** requires the information requested in this application form for the purposes of preparing an **Offer** (the "**Offer**") to enter into an agreement for use of the **GB Transmission System**. It is essential that the **Applicant** should supply all information requested in this application form and that every effort should be made to ensure that such information should be accurate.

~~2.~~ *⁷Please note that certain expressions which are used in this application form are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions (contained in Section 11 of the **CUSC**) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold.⁸*

- ~~2.~~ ³~~Should~~⁹Where¹⁰ **The Company** ~~consider~~¹¹considers¹² that any information provided by the **Applicant**¹³ is incomplete or unclear¹⁴ or ~~should **The Company** require~~

¹ Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)⁵

¹⁵further information ~~in order that it may prepare the Offer, the~~¹⁶ ~~is required, the~~¹⁷ **Applicant** will be requested to provide further information or clarification. The provision/clarification of this information may impact on The Company's ability to commence preparation of an Offer.¹⁸

3. ~~4.~~¹⁹ Should there be any change in ~~any~~²⁰ ~~the~~²¹ information provided by the **Applicant** ~~after it has been submitted to The Company, the Applicant must~~²² immediately inform **The Company** of such a change. Where this is a change in the information provided for Sections B to D then the Applicant should inform The Company to see if such a change can be accommodated as it is unlikely that material changes could be accommodated. If The Company cannot accommodate such a change bearing in mind the timescales within which the Offer must be made then the application will be processed on the original information although it is open to the Applicant to withdraw the application²³.
4. ~~5.~~²⁴ **The Company** shall charge the **Applicant**, and the **Applicant** shall pay to **The Company**, **The Company's** Engineering Charges in relation to the application. ~~An advance~~²⁵ A fee²⁶ will be charged by **The Company** in accordance with the **Charging Statements**. No application will be considered until such ~~advance has been paid.~~ ~~The balance of The Company Engineering Charges shall be notified and invoiced by The Company to the Applicant together with a breakdown of such charges and the Applicant shall pay the same within 28 days of the date of The Company's invoice. In the event that the advance and any other payments exceed the appropriate The Company Engineering Charges the excess shall be repaid forthwith to the Applicant. If The Company does not make an Offer to the Applicant in accordance with Standard Condition C8 of the Transmission Licence otherwise than by reason of withdrawal of the application by the Applicant, The Company will return the charges to the Applicant.~~²⁷ NOTE: Where an agreement is signed but subsequently modified prior to the relevant date for charging set out in the relevant Bilateral Agreement, only the original application charges will be refunded as outlined above²⁸ payment has been received²⁹.
5. ~~6.~~³⁰ The effective date upon which the application is made shall be the later of the date when **The Company** has received the ~~advance~~³¹ application fee pursuant to Paragraph ~~5~~³² 4³³ above or the date when **The Company** is reasonably satisfied that the **Applicant** has completed Sections A-D. **The Company** shall notify the **Applicant** of such date.
6. ~~7.~~³⁴ **The Company** will make the **Offer** in accordance with the terms of Paragraph 3.7 (**Use of System Application**) and Paragraph 6.10 (**Modifications and New Connection Sites**) of the **CUSC** and the **Transmission Licence**.
7. ~~8.~~³⁵ **The Company** will make the **Offer** as soon as is reasonably practicable and, in any event, within 28 days of the effective date of the application or such later period as the **Authority** agrees to. The **Offer** may, where it is necessary to carry out additional extensive system studies to evaluate more fully the impact of the proposed development, indicate the areas that require more detailed analysis. Before such additional studies are required, the **Applicant** shall indicate whether it wishes **The Company** to undertake the work necessary to proceed to make a revised **Offer** within the 28 days period or, where relevant the timescale consented to by the **Authority**. To enable **The Company** to carry out any of the above mentioned necessary detailed system studies the **Applicant** may, at the request of **The Company**, be required to provide some or all of the **Detailed Planning Data** listed in Part 2 of the Appendix to the **Planning Code** which is part of the **Grid Code**.
8. ~~9.~~³⁶ In the course of processing your application, it may be necessary for **The Company** to consult the appropriate **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** on

matters of technical compatibility of the **GB Transmission System** with their **Distribution System(s)** or to consult the **Relevant Transmission Licensees** to establish the works required on the **GB Transmission System**. On grounds of commercial confidentiality **The Company** shall need your authorisation to the release to the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or the **Relevant Transmission Licensees** of certain information contained in your application. Any costs incurred by **The Company** in consulting the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** would be included in **The Company Charges** for the application. If it is found by the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** that any work is required on their **Distribution System(s)**, then it will be for the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** and the **Applicant** to reach agreement in accordance with Paragraph 6.10.3 of the **CUSC**.

~~10~~³⁷9³⁸In accordance with 6.30.3 of **CUSC** **The Company** will need to disclose details of the **Bilateral Embedded Generation Agreement** entered into and shall need authorisation from the **Applicant** in respect of this.

~~11~~³⁹10⁴⁰If the **Applicant** is not already a **CUSC Party** the **Applicant** will be required as part of this application form to undertake that he will comply with the provisions of the **Grid Code** for the time being in force. Copies of the **Grid Code** and the **CUSC** are available on **The Company's**⁴¹ **Website** ~~at www.nationalgrid.com/uk~~⁴²⁴³ and the **Applicant** is advised to study them carefully. ~~Further copies are available on payment of **The Company's** copying charge, postage and packing.~~⁴⁵ **Data** submitted pursuant to this application shall be deemed submitted pursuant to the **Grid Code**.

11⁴⁶**The Company's Offer** will be based to the extent appropriate upon its standard form terms for **Use of System Offer** ~~a copy of which is attached~~⁴⁷ and the **Charging Statements**⁴⁸ [issued by The Company under Standard Conditions C4 and C6](#)⁴⁹. The **Applicant** should bear in mind **The Company's** standard form terms of **Offer** when making this application.

~~13~~⁵⁰12⁵¹In particular please note that **The Company** may require as a condition of the **Offer**, that the **Applicant's Plant** or **Apparatus** should meet or provide some or all of the technical requirements set out in the Appendices of the draft **Bilateral Embedded Generation Agreement** attached to **The Company's** standard form terms of **Offer** and may propose that the **Applicant's Plant** or **Apparatus** should have the capability to provide **Mandatory Ancillary Services**.

~~14~~⁵²13⁵³**Applicants** ~~that are licensed generators~~⁵⁴ [of a type set out in Grid Code CC8.1](#)⁵⁵ should appreciate that they will be required to perform **Mandatory Ancillary Services** to ensure that System Operational Standards can be achieved. This requirement may have implications towards plant specification. You should be satisfied before an application is made that your intended plant design can meet the requirements. ~~Applicants are therefore recommended to contact **The Company's** Headquarters for further information where our staff will be pleased to help.~~⁵⁶

14⁵⁷~~Applicants have~~ [The Applicant has](#)⁵⁸ the ability to choose whether they wish to apply on a fixed ~~of~~⁵⁹ [or](#)⁶⁰ variable application fee basis. Fixed application fee is derived from analysis of historical costs of similar applications. Variable application fee is based on an advance of the Transmission Licensee's Engineering and out of pocket expenses and will vary according to the size of the scheme and the amount of work ~~involved. Applicants are~~⁶¹ [involved. The Applicant is](#)⁶² requested to indicate their preferred [basis of](#)⁶³ application fee in [Section A](#)⁶⁴ question ~~6.~~⁶⁵ [4.](#)⁶⁶ **The Applicant is**⁶⁶ advised that further information can be obtained from [the](#)⁶⁷ **Charging**

² www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁴⁴

~~Statements~~ which can be found on ~~National Grid Electricity Transmissions plc's website. If Applicants require further assistance they are recommended to contact National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's Headquarters,~~⁶⁸ ~~where our staff will be pleased to help.~~⁶⁹ The Company's Website^{370 72}

~~16~~⁷³ 15.⁷⁴ Please complete this application form in black print and return it ~~duly signed~~⁷⁵ together with the appropriate application fee⁷⁶ to Customer ~~Agreements~~⁷⁷ Services⁷⁸ Manager, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 ~~3000~~⁷⁹ 4634⁸⁰).

16. ~~17~~⁸¹ For the most up to date contact details applicants are advised to contact **The Company Website** ~~at www.nationalgrid.com/uk.~~^{823 8384}

³ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁷¹

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SYSTEM⁸⁵

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE STUDIED THE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING THIS APPLICATION FORM⁸⁶

8

SECTION A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT (in respect of this application)⁸⁸

1. Registered Company⁸⁹

Name:.....⁹⁰

Address (of Registered Office in the case of a Company):⁹¹

.....⁹²

.....⁹³

.....⁹⁴

Company Number:.....⁹⁵

Parent Company (if applicable):.....⁹⁶

2. Company Secretary or person to receive CUSC notices⁹⁷

Name:.....⁹⁸

Email:.....⁹⁹

Telephone:.....¹⁰⁰

Fax:.....¹⁰¹

3. Commercial Contact/Agent (person to receive Offer if different from Company Secretary or person to receive CUSC notices identified in 2 above)¹⁰²

Name:.....¹⁰³

Title:.....¹⁰⁴

Address:.....¹⁰⁵

.....¹⁰⁶

.....¹⁰⁷

Email:.....¹⁰⁸

Telephone:.....¹⁰⁹

Fax:.....¹¹⁰

4. Please identify which¹¹¹ application **FOR USE OF SYSTEM**¹¹² fee basis you wish to use for this application.¹¹³

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.¹¹⁴

A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT¹¹⁵

1. Name:¹¹⁶ _____¹¹⁷

_____¹¹⁸

2. Address:¹¹⁹ _____¹²⁰

_____¹²¹

_____¹²²

3. Registered Office/Address (including e-mail address for CUSC notices):¹²³

_____¹²⁴

_____¹²⁵

_____¹²⁶

_____¹²⁷

4. Name, title and address of contacts for the purposes of this application, giving description of the field of responsibility of each person:¹²⁸

_____¹²⁹

_____¹³⁰

_____¹³¹

_____¹³²

_____¹³³

_____¹³⁴

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.¹³⁵

5. If Applicant is an agent, please give name(s) and address(es) of person(s) for whom the Applicant is acting:¹³⁶

_____¹³⁷

_____¹³⁸

6. Please identify which application fee basis you wish to use for this application:¹³⁹¹⁴⁰

Fixed application fee¹⁴¹

Variable application fee¹⁴²

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.¹⁴³

B THE PROPOSED POINT OF CONNECTION TO A DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM¹⁴⁴

1. Please identify (preferably by reference to an extract from Ordnance Survey Map) the intended location of the **Plant and Apparatus** (the "User Development") which it is desired should be connected to the **Distribution System**.¹⁴⁵

.....¹⁴⁶
.....¹⁴⁷
.....¹⁴⁸

2. If you believe that a new sub-station will be needed, please indicate by reference to a plan your suggested location for it.¹⁴⁹

.....¹⁵⁰
.....¹⁵¹
.....¹⁵²
.....¹⁵³

Fixed application fee ¹⁵⁴

Variable application fee ¹⁵⁵

5. If this is an application for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in England and Wales please complete 5a. If this is an application for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in Scotland please complete 5b.¹⁵⁶

5a. Have you made any applications for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in Scotland which are being processed prior to **Offer** by **The Company** or where an **Offer** has been made that **Offer** has not yet been accepted by you but remains open for acceptance?¹⁵⁷

If so, are such applications intended as alternatives to this one i.e. you intend to choose which of this or those other applications to proceed with on the basis of the offer made.¹⁵⁸

Yes – please list the applications.¹⁵⁹

.....
.....¹⁶⁰

No ¹⁶¹

Not sure ¹⁶²

(The Company will contact you to clarify)¹⁶³

5b. Have you made any applications for connection to the **GB Transmission System** in England and Wales which are being processed prior to **Offer** by **The Company** or where an **Offer** has been made that **Offer** has not yet been accepted by you but remains open for acceptance?¹⁶⁴

If so, are such applications intended as alternatives to this one i.e. you intend to choose which of this or those other applications to proceed with on the basis of the offer made.¹⁶⁵

Yes – please list the applications.¹⁶⁶

.....
.....¹⁶⁷

No ¹⁶⁸

Not sure ¹⁶⁹

(The Company will contact you to clarify)¹⁷⁰

SECTION B: THE PROPOSED SITE OF CONNECTION TO A DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM¹⁷¹

1. Please identify (preferably by reference to an extract from Ordnance Survey Map) the intended location of the **Plant and Apparatus** (the "User Development") which it is desired should be connected to the **Distribution System**.¹⁷²

..... 173

..... 174

..... 175

2. ¹⁷⁶If you believe that a new sub-station will be needed, please indicate by reference to a plan your suggested location for it.¹⁷⁷

..... 178

..... 179

C. ¹⁸⁰.....

SECTION C. ¹⁸¹ **TECHNICAL INFORMATION**

1. ¹⁸² Summary of Application (brief description of plant to be connected): 183

.....

¹⁸⁴

2. ~~4.~~ ¹⁸⁵ Please provide the data listed in Part 1 of the Appendix to the **Planning Code**.¹⁸⁶ which are applicable to you. ¹⁸⁷ Note: the data concerned ~~form~~¹⁸⁸ forms¹⁸⁹ part of the **Planning Code** and **Data Registration Code**. **Applicants** should refer to these sections of the **Grid Code** for an explanation. Further guidance is available from The Company⁴¹⁹⁰ on request.¹⁹²

~~2.~~ ¹⁹³ 3. ¹⁹⁴ Please provide a copy of your **Safety Rules** if not already provided to **The Company**.

~~3.~~ Please indicate any terms which you are prepared to offer for:¹⁹⁵

~~(a) — Black Start Capability~~¹⁹⁶

~~(b) — Gas Turbine Unit Fast Start~~¹⁹⁷

~~(c) — Synchronous Compensation~~¹⁹⁸

Included [_____]¹⁹⁹

Already provided [_____]²⁰⁰

Will be provided later [_____]²⁰¹

4. Please indicate if your plant may be able to provide (or you could consider providing) the following technical capability:²⁰²

a. ²⁰³ Generation from Auxiliary Units (Reserve Services) [_____]²⁰⁴

~~b.~~ ~~(d)~~ ~~_____~~ ~~Pumped~~
~~Storage Unit~~²⁰⁵ ~~Spinning-in-Air~~²⁰⁶ Generation [_____]²⁰⁷

~~(e) — Pumped Storage~~²⁰⁸

~~(f) — Pumped Storage Plant Fast Start from Standstill~~²⁰⁹

⁴ Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)¹⁹¹

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.²¹⁰

c. ²¹¹Fast Start capability _____ ²¹²

d. ²¹³Frequency Response above Mandatory requirements _____ ²¹⁴

e. ~~(g)~~ _____ ²¹⁵ Demand
Reduction / Management _____ ²¹⁶

~~(h) Adjustment to Pumped Storage Unit Pumping Programme~~²¹⁷

~~(i) Hot Standby~~²¹⁸

f. ²¹⁹Reactive capability above Mandatory requirements _____ ²²⁰

g. ²²¹Synchronous Compensation _____ ²²²

h. ²²³Black Start Capability _____ ²²⁴

i. ²²⁵Emergency Maximum Generation _____ ²²⁶

j. ²²⁷Intertrip _____ ²²⁸

k. ²²⁹Other (please detail below) _____ ²³⁰

..... ²³¹

..... ²³²

The Company's Website⁵²³³ provides more information on the terms it offers for such technical capability.²³⁵

~~4. Please confirm your intended~~²³⁶ **5. Please state the required**²³⁷ **Transmission Entry**
Capacity²³⁸ =MW²³⁹

⁵ <http://www.nationalgrid.com/uk/Electricity/Balancing/services>²³⁴

SECTION ²⁴⁰D. PROGRAMME

Please provide a suggested development and ²⁴¹ construction programme in bar chart form for the ~~construction works~~ ²⁴² work ²⁴³ necessary to install the **User Development** indicating the anticipated date when the connection will be required to be made ²⁴⁴ and any other key dates such as back feed date. ²⁴⁵

In addition to the above bar chart please provide details of when the Applicant expects to be completing the substantive works that lead to the completion of the following phases of the User Development or reach the following relevant key milestones below and other additional milestones as necessary (working backwards from expected connection date at 'year 0'). This information is expected to provide the anticipated project overview at the time of application:- ²⁴⁶

- ²⁴⁷ Planning Application Submitted (Town & Country Planning*, S36,S37) ²⁴⁸
- ²⁴⁹ Planning Consent Awarded ²⁵⁰
- ²⁵¹ Plant Ordered (i.e. Power Station or substation) ²⁵²
- ²⁵³ Construction Started (site mobilisation) ²⁵⁴
- ²⁵⁵ Construction Completed ²⁵⁶

Notes ²⁵⁷

* The consent for the User's Power Station granted under Section 36 of the Electricity Act or planning permission for the User's Power Station granted under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or any amendment thereto in England and Wales or the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 or any amendment thereto in Scotland. ²⁵⁸

USE OF SYSTEM APPLICATION

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.

- 1. We hereby apply to use the **GB Transmission System** from our connection to [] **Distribution System**.
- 2. We will promptly inform **The Company** of any change in the information given in this application as quickly as practicable after becoming aware of any such change.
- 3. If we are not already a **CUSC Party** we undertake for the purposes of this application to be bound by the terms of the **Grid Code** from time to time in force and to sign a **CUSC Accession Agreement**.
- 4. We authorise the release of certain information, on the grounds of commercial confidentiality, to the appropriate **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** should it be considered necessary.
- 5. We confirm that we do/do not meet the **Approved Credit Rating** [and **The Company Credit Rating***].
- 6. We confirm our agreement to the disclosure in the manner set out in Paragraph 6.30.3 of **CUSC** of the information specified in such Paragraph.
- 7. We confirm that we are applying in the category of ²⁵⁹

- Embedded Generator []²⁶⁰
- Distribution Interconnector Owner []²⁶¹
- Small Power Station Trading Party []²⁶²

[Please ~~insert appropriate description from table in paragraph 1.2.4 of the CUSC~~^{263*264} ~~]~~²⁶⁶ tick
correct option].²⁶⁷

SIGNED BY²⁶⁸:

.....²⁶⁹
For and on behalf of the **Applicant**

Date:.....

END OF EXHIBIT D

~~* -Delete if no associated Construction Works~~²⁶⁵

Key and detailed notes for proposed legal text for CAP153Exhibit D

Key	
Insertion	
Deletion	
Moved from	
Moved to	
Style change	
Format change	
Moved deletion	
Inserted cell	
Deleted cell	
Moved cell	
Split/Merged cell	
Padding cell	

Summary of changes		
No.	Change	Text
1	Deletion	CUSC v1.5
2	Insertion	
3	Moved to	Please note that certain...word and are in bold.
4	Insertion	If the Applicant has any...to contact The Company ¹
5	Insertion	¹ Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
6	Moved to	where our staff will be pleased to help.
7	Deletion	2. 2.
8	Moved from	Please note that certain...word and are in bold.
9-10	Change	"The Company" changed to "3. ShouldWhere The Company"
11-12	Change	"The Company consider that...any information provided" changed to "The Company considers...any information provided"
13	Change	"that any information...is incomplete or unclear" changed to "that any information...is incomplete or unclear"
14	Change	"is incomplete or unclear or" changed to "is incomplete or unclear, or"
15	Change	"or should The Company require further information" changed to "or further information"
16-17	Change	"further information in...be requested to provide" changed to "further information is...be requested to provide"
18	Insertion	further information or...preparation of an Offer.
19	Change	"Should there be any change in" changed to "4. Should there be any change in"
20-21	Change	"Should there be any...by the Applicant" changed to "Should there be any...by the Applicant"
22	Change	"information provided by...inform The Company" changed to "information provided by...inform The Company"
23	Change	"inform The Company of such a change." changed to "inform The Company of...the application."
24	Change	"The Company shall charge the Applicant," changed to "5. The Company shall charge the Applicant,"
25-26	Change	"in relation to the...charged by The Company" changed to "in relation to the...charged by The Company"
27	Deletion	application will be...to the Applicant.
28-29	Change	"NOTE: Where an agreement...as outlined above." changed to "payment has been received."
30	Change	"The effective date upon which the" changed to "6. The effective date upon which the"
31	Change	"when The Company has...pursuant to Paragraph" changed to "when The Company has...pursuant to Paragraph"
32-33	Change	"application fee pursuant...date when The Company" changed to "application fee

		pursuant...date when The Company"
34	Change	"The Company will make the Offer" changed to "7. The Company will make the Offer"
35	Change	"The Company will make the Offer" changed to "8. The Company will make the Offer"
36	Change	"In the course of processing your" changed to "9. In the course of processing your"
37	Deletion	10
38	Change	"In accordance with 6.30.3 of CUSC" changed to "9. In accordance with 6.30.3 of CUSC"
39	Deletion	11
40	Change	"If the Applicant is not already" changed to "10. If the Applicant is not already"
41	Change	"CUSC are available on The Company Website" changed to "CUSC are available on The Company's Website"
42-43	Change	"Website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk" changed to "Website ² "
44	Insertion	³ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
45	Change	"advised to study them...pursuant to this" changed to "advised to study them...pursuant to this"
46	Change	"The Company's Offer will be based" changed to "12 The Company's Offer will be based"
47	Change	"form terms for Use of...the Charging Statements" changed to "form terms for Use of...the Charging Statements"
48-49	Change	"and the Charging Statements. The" changed to "and the Charging...C4 and C6. The"
50	Deletion	13
51	Change	"In particular please note that The" changed to "12. In particular please note that The"
52	Deletion	14
53	Change	"Applicants" changed to "13. Applicants"
54-55	Change	"Applicants that are...that they will" changed to "Applicants of a type set...that they will"
56	Deletion	design can meet the...will be pleased to help.
57-58	Change	"the ability to choose whether they" changed to "15 Applicants haveThe...to choose whether they"
59-60	Change	"whether they wish to...application fee basis." changed to "whether they wish to...application fee basis."
61-62	Change	"the scheme and the amount...indicate their preferred" changed to "the scheme and the amount...indicate their preferred"
63	Change	"requested to indicate...application fee in" changed to "requested to indicate...of application fee in"
64	Change	"application fee in question" changed to "application fee in Section A question"
65-66	Change	"question 6. Applicants...that further information" changed to "question 4. The Applicant...that further information"
67	Change	"information can be...Statements which can be" changed to "information can be...Statements which can be"
68	Deletion	Statements which can be...plc's Headquarters,
69	Moved from	where our staff will be pleased to help.
70	Insertion	The Company's Website ³
71	Insertion	³ www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
72	Insertion	.
73	Deletion	16
74	Change	"Please complete this application" changed to "15. Please complete this application"
75-76	Change	"form in black print and...duly signed to Customer" changed to "form in black print and...fee to Customer"
77-78	Change	"to Customer Agreements...Grid Electricity" changed to "to Customer Services...Grid Electricity"
79-80	Change	"CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 3000)." changed to "CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 4634)."
81	Change	"For the most up to date contact" changed to "17 For the most up to date contact"
82-83	Change	"advised to contact The...www.nationalgrid.com/uk." changed to "advised to contact The Company Website ³ ."
84	Insertion	
85-86	Change	" " changed to "APPLICATION FOR USE OF...THIS APPLICATION FORM"
87	Insertion	
88	Insertion	SECTION A. DETAILS OF...of this application)

89	Insertion	1. Registered Company
90	Insertion	Name:.....
91	Insertion	Address (of Registered...the case of a Company):
92	Insertion
93	Insertion
94	Insertion
95	Insertion	Company N.....
96	Insertion	Parent Company (if.....
97	Insertion	2. Company Secretary or...to receive CUSC notices)
98	Insertion	Name:.....
99	Insertion	Email:.....
100	Insertion	Telephone:.....
101	Insertion	Fax:.....
102	Insertion	3. Commercial...identified in 2 above)
103	Insertion	Name:.....
104	Insertion	Title:.....
105	Insertion	Address:.....
106	Insertion
107	Insertion
108	Insertion	Email:.....
109	Insertion	Telephone:.....
110	Insertion	Fax:.....
111	Change	"application" changed to "4. Please identify which application"
112-113	Change	"application FOR USE OF SYSTEM" changed to "application fee basis you...for this application."
114	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form.
115	Deletion	A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT
116	Deletion	1. Name:
117	Deletion
118	Deletion
119	Deletion	2. Address:
120	Deletion
121	Deletion
122	Deletion
123	Deletion	3. Registered...for CUSC notices):
124	Deletion
125	Deletion
126	Deletion
127	Deletion
128	Deletion	4. Name, title and...of each person:
129	Deletion
130	Deletion
131	Deletion
132	Deletion
133	Deletion
134	Deletion
135	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form.
136	Deletion	5 If Applicant is an...the Applicant is acting:
137	Deletion
138	Deletion
139	Deletion
140	Deletion	6. Please identify which...for this application.
141	Deletion	[] Fixed application fee
142	Deletion	[] Variable application fee
143	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form.
144	Deletion	B THE PROPOSED POINT OF...TO A DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
145	Deletion	1. Please identify...the Distribution System.
146	Deletion
147	Deletion
148	Deletion
149	Deletion	2. If you believe that a...location for it.
150	Deletion
151	Deletion
152	Deletion
153	Deletion
154	Insertion	Fixed application fee []
155	Insertion	Variable application fee []
156	Insertion	5. If this is an...please complete 5b.
157	Insertion	5a. Have you made any...open for acceptance?

158	Insertion	If so, are such...basis of the offer made.
159	Insertion	Yes – please list the applications.
160	Insertion
161	Insertion	No []
162	Insertion	Not sure []
163	Insertion	(The Company will contact you to clarify)
164	Insertion	5b. Have you made any...open for acceptance?
165	Insertion	If so, are such...basis of the offer made.
166	Insertion	Yes – please list the applications.
167	Insertion
168	Insertion	No []
169	Insertion	Not sure []
170	Insertion	(The Company will contact you to clarify)
171	Insertion	SECTION B: THE PROPOSED...TO A DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
172	Insertion	1. Please identify...the Distribution System.
173	Insertion
174	Insertion
175	Insertion
176-177	Insertion	2. If you believe that a...location for it.
178	Insertion
179	Insertion
180-181	Change	"C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION" changed to "..... TECHNICAL INFORMATION"
182-183	Insertion	1. Summary of Application.....
184	Insertion
185	Change	"Please provide the data listed in" changed to "1. Please provide the data listed in"
186-187	Change	"the Appendix to the Planning Code. Note: the" changed to "the Appendix to the...to you. Note: the"
188-189	Change	"Note: the data concerned...Planning Code and Data" changed to "Note: the data concerned...Planning Code and Data"
190	Insertion	the Grid Code for an...from The Company ⁴
191	Insertion	⁴ Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
192	Insertion	on request.
193-194	Change	"2. Please provide a copy of your Safety" changed to "3. Please provide a copy of your Safety"
195	Deletion	3. Please indicate any...prepared to offer for:
196	Deletion	(a) Black Start Capability
197	Deletion	(b) Gas Turbine Unit Fast Start
198	Deletion	(c) Synchronous Compensation
199	Insertion	Included []
200	Insertion	Already provided []
201	Insertion	Will be provided later []
202	Insertion	4. Please indicate if... technical capability:-
203-204	Insertion	a. Generation from...(Reserve Services) []
205	Change	"Spinning" changed to "(d) Pumped Storage Unit Spinning"
206-207	Change	"Spinning-in-Air" changed to "Spinning Generation []"
208	Deletion	(e) Pumped Storage
209	Deletion	(f) Pumped Storage Plant...Start from Standstill
210	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form.
211-212	Insertion	c. Fast Start capability []
213-214	Insertion	d. Frequency Response...requirements []
215	Change	"Demand Reduction" changed to "(g) Demand Reduction"
216	Insertion	Demand Reduction / Management []
217	Deletion	(h) Adjustment to Pumped...Unit Pumping Programme
218	Deletion	(i) Hot Standby
219-220	Insertion	f. Reactive capability...requirements []
221-222	Insertion	g. Synchronous Compensation []
223-224	Insertion	h. Black Start Capability []
225-226	Insertion	i. Emergency Maximum Generation []
227-	Insertion	j. Intertrip []

228		
229-230	Insertion	k. Other (please detail below) []
231	Insertion
232	Insertion
233	Insertion	The Company's Website ⁵
234	Insertion	http://...services
235	Insertion	provides more information...technical capability.
236-237	Change	"4. Please confirm your...Entry Capacity" changed to "5. Please state the...Entry Capacity"
238-239	Change	"Transmission Entry Capacity." changed to "Transmission Entry Capacity.....MW"
240	Change	"D." changed to "SECTION D."
241	Change	"Please provide a...programme in bar chart" changed to "Please provide a...programme in bar chart"
242-243	Change	"programme in bar chart...the User Development" changed to "programme in bar chart...the User Development"
244-245	Change	"connection will be required to be made." changed to "connection will be...such as back feed date."
246	Insertion	In addition to the above...time of application:-
247-248	Insertion	• Planning Application...Planning*, S36,S37)
249-250	Insertion	• Planning Consent Awarded
251-252	Insertion	• Plant Ordered (i.e....Station or substation)
253-254	Insertion	• Construction Started (site mobilisation)
255-256	Insertion	• Construction Completed
257	Insertion	Notes
258	Insertion	* The consent for the...thereto in Scotland.
259	Insertion	are applying in the category of :
260	Insertion	Embedded Generator []
261	Insertion	Distribution Interconnector Owner []
262	Insertion	Small Power Station Trading Party []
263-264	Deletion	[Please insert...1.2.4 of the CUSC
265	Deletion	Delete if no associated Construction Works
266-267	Change	"]" changed to "tick correct option]."
268	Change	"SIGNED:" changed to "SIGNED BY:"
269	Change	"....." changed to "....."

PART C – CAP154 - Text to give effect to the Working Group Alternative Amendment

The proposed text to modify the CUSC is detailed below by inserting and deleting the coloured text

NB: A key and detailed notes on the amendments are provided at the end of this section.

CUSC - EXHIBIT F

THE CONNECTION AND USE OF SYSTEM CODE
USE OF SYSTEM APPLICATION

SUPPLIERS²

SUPPLIER³

INTERCONNECTOR **USERS⁴****USER⁵**

INTERCONNECTOR ERROR ADMINISTRATOR

PLEASE STUDY THE FOLLOWING NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING THIS APPLICATION FORM.

~~1. The Company⁶ requires the information requested in this application form for the purposes of preparing an Offer (the "Offer") to allow the Applicant to use the GB Transmission System. It is essential that the Applicant⁷ should supply⁸ all information requested in this application form and that every effort should be made to ensure that such information⁹ should be accurate.¹⁰~~

Please note that certain expressions which are used in this application form are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions (contained in Section 11 of the CUSC) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold. If the Applicant has any queries regarding this application or any related matters then the Applicant is recommended to contact The Company¹¹ where our staff will be pleased to help.¹³

~~6. ¹⁴The Company (National Grid Electricity Transmission plc)¹⁵ requires the information requested in this application form for the purposes of preparing an Offer (the "Offer") to allow the Applicant to use the GB Transmission System. It is essential that the Applicant¹⁶ should supply¹⁷ all information requested in this application form and that every effort should be made to ensure that such information¹⁸ should be accurate.¹⁹~~

~~7. ²⁰Should²¹ Where²¹ The Company ~~consider²²~~ ²³considers²³ that any information provided by the Applicant²⁴ is incomplete or unclear or ~~should The Company require²⁵~~ further information ~~in order that it may prepare the Offer²⁶~~ ²⁷is required²⁷, the Applicant will be requested to provide further information or clarification. The provision/clarification of this information may impact on The Company's ability to commence preparation of an Offer.²⁸~~

8. Should there be any change in any information provided by the Applicant after it has been submitted to The Company, the Applicant must immediately inform The Company of such a change.

9. The effective date upon which the application is made shall be the date when The Company is reasonably satisfied that the Applicant has completed ~~Sections²⁹~~ Section³⁰ A-B³¹. The Company shall notify the Applicant of such date.

10. The Company will make the Offer in accordance with the terms of Paragraph 3.7 or 9.2.1 (Use of System Application) of the CUSC and the Transmission Licence.

11. The Company will make the Offer as soon as is reasonably practicable and in any event within 28 days of the effective date of the application or such longer period as the Authority agrees to.

12. If the Applicant is not already a CUSC Party the Applicant will be required as part of this application form to undertake that he will comply with the provisions of the Grid Code for the time being in force. Copies of the Grid Code and the CUSC are available on The Company's³² Website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk^{33,34} and the Applicant is advised to study them carefully. Data submitted pursuant to this application shall be deemed submitted pursuant to the Grid Code.

1 Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)¹²
2 www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity³⁵

13. **The Company's Offer** will be based to the extent appropriate upon its standard form terms for **Use of System Offer** ~~a copy of which is attached~~³⁶ and the **Charging Statements issued by The Company under Standard Conditions C4 and C6 of the Transmission Licence**³⁷. The **Applicant** should bear in mind **The Company's** standard form terms of offer when making this application.
14. Please complete this application form in black print and return it duly signed to, Customer ~~Agreements~~³⁸ ~~Services~~³⁹ Manager, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 ~~65 3000~~⁴⁰ ~~654634~~⁴¹).
15. For the most up to date contact details applicants are advised to ~~contact The Company website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk.~~⁴² ~~visit The Company Website2.~~⁴³

~~APPLICATION FOR USE OF SYSTEM~~⁴⁴

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SYSTEM⁴⁵

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE STUDIED THE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING THIS APPLICATION FORM⁴⁶

SECTION A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT (in respect of this application)⁴⁷

1. Registered Company⁴⁸

Name:.....⁴⁹

Address (of Registered Office in the case of a Company):⁵⁰

.....⁵¹

.....⁵²

.....⁵³

Company Number:.....⁵⁴

Parent Company (if applicable):.....⁵⁵

2. Company Secretary or person to receive CUSC notices⁵⁶

Name:.....⁵⁷

Email:.....⁵⁸

Telephone:.....⁵⁹

Fax:.....⁶⁰

3. Commercial Contact/Agent (person to receive Offer if different from Company Secretary or person to receive CUSC notices identified in 2 above)⁶¹

Name:.....⁶²

Title:.....⁶³

Address:.....⁶⁴

.....⁶⁵

.....⁶⁶

Email:.....⁶⁷

Telephone:..... 68

Fax:..... 69

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form 70

A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT⁷¹

1. **Name:**⁷² _____ 73
_____ 74

2. **Address:**⁷⁵ _____ 76
_____ 77
_____ 78

3. **Registered Office/Address: (including e-mail address for CUSC notices)**⁷⁹
_____ 80
_____ 81
_____ 82
_____ 83

4. **Name, title and address of contacts for the purposes of this application, giving description of the field of responsibility of each person:**⁸⁴
_____ 85
_____ 86
_____ 87
_____ 88
_____ 89
_____ 90

5. **If Applicant is an agent, please give name(s) and address(es) of person(s) for whom the Applicant is acting:**⁹¹
_____ 92
_____ 93
_____ 94

Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.⁹⁵

USE OF SYSTEM APPLICATION

We hereby apply to use the **GB Transmission System**.

We will promptly inform **The Company** of any change in the information given in this **Application** as quickly as practicable after becoming aware of any such change.

If we are not already a **CUSC Party** we undertake for the purposes of this **Application** to be bound by the terms of the **Grid Code** from time to time in force and to sign a **CUSC Accession Agreement**.

11. ⁹⁶We confirm that we:⁹⁷

meet the **Approved Credit Rating** ⁹⁸

do not meet the **Approved Credit Rating** ⁹⁹

12. ¹⁰⁰We confirm that we are applying in the category of:¹⁰¹

Supplier ¹⁰²

Interconnector User ¹⁰³

Interconnector Error Administrator ¹⁰⁴

SIGNED BY¹⁰⁵:

.....
For and on behalf of the **Applicant**

Date:.....

END OF EXHIBIT F

Key and detailed notes for proposed legal text for CAP154Exhibit F

Key	
Insertion	
Deletion	
Moved from	
Moved to	
Style change	
Format change	
Moved deletion	
Inserted cell	
Deleted cell	
Moved cell	
Split/Merged cell	
Padding cell	

Summary of changes		
No.	Change	Text
1	Deletion	CUSC v1.5
2	Deletion	SUPPLIERS
3	Insertion	SUPPLIER
4-5	Change	"INTERCONNECTOR USERS" changed to "INTERCONNECTOR USER"
6	Deletion	1. 1. The Company
7	Moved from	requires the information...that the Applicant
8	Deletion	should supply
9	Moved from	all information requested...that such information
10	Deletion	should be accurate.
11	Insertion	beginning of each word...to contact The Company ¹
12	Insertion	¹ Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
13	Insertion	where our staff will be pleased to help.
14-15	Insertion	1. The Company (National...Transmission plc)
16	Moved to	requires the information...that the Applicant
17	Insertion	supplies
18	Moved to	all information requested...that such information
19	Insertion	is accurate.
20-21	Change	"2. Should The Company" changed to "2. Where The Company"
22-23	Change	"The Company consider that...any information provided" changed to "The Company considers...any information provided"
24	Change	"that any information...incomplete or unclear or" changed to "that any information...incomplete or unclear or"
25	Change	"is incomplete or unclear...further information" changed to "is incomplete or unclear or further information"
26-27	Change	"further information in...prepare the Offer, the" changed to "further information is required, the"
28	Insertion	further information or...preparation of an Offer.
29-30	Change	"that the Applicant has completed Sections A" changed to "that the Applicant has completed Section A"
31	Change	"A-B. The Company shall notify the Applicant" changed to "A. The Company shall notify the Applicant"
32	Change	"CUSC are available on The Company Website" changed to "CUSC are available on The Company's Website"
33-34	Change	"Website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk" changed to "Website ²ⁿ "

35	Insertion	² www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
36	Change	"form terms for Use of...the Charging Statements" changed to "form terms for Use of...the Charging Statements"
37	Change	"and the Charging...Applicant should bear in" changed to "and the Charging...Applicant should bear in"
38-39	Change	"return it duly signed to,...Grid Electricity" changed to "return it duly signed to,...Grid Electricity"
40-41	Change	"Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 3000)." changed to "Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)."
42-43	Change	"details applicants are...www.nationalgrid.com/uk." changed to "details applicants are...The Company Website ² ."
44	Deletion	APPLICATION FOR USE OF SYSTEM
45	Insertion	APPLICATION FOR USE OF SYSTEM
46	Insertion	PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU...THIS APPLICATION FORM
47	Insertion	SECTION A. DETAILS OF...of this application)
48	Insertion	1. Registered Company
49	Insertion	Name:.....
50	Insertion	Address (of Registered...the case of a Company):
51	Insertion
52	Insertion
53	Insertion
54	Insertion	Company N.....
55	Insertion	Parent Company (if.....
56	Insertion	2. Company Secretary or...to receive CUSC notices)
57	Insertion	Name:.....
58	Insertion	Email:.....
59	Insertion	Telephone:.....
60	Insertion	Fax:.....
61	Insertion	3. Commercial...identified in 2 above)
62	Insertion	Name:.....
63	Insertion	Title:.....
64	Insertion	Address:.....
65	Insertion
66	Insertion
67	Insertion	Email:.....
68	Insertion	Telephone:.....
69	Insertion	Fax:.....
70	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form
71	Deletion	A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT
72	Deletion	1. Name:
73	Deletion
74	Deletion
75	Deletion	2. Address:
76	Deletion
77	Deletion
78	Deletion
79	Deletion	3. Registered...for CUSC notices)
80	Deletion
81	Deletion
82	Deletion
83	Deletion
84	Deletion	4. Name, title and...of each person:
85	Deletion
86	Deletion
87	Deletion
88	Deletion
89	Deletion

90	Deletion
91	Deletion	5 If Applicant is an...the Applicant is acting:
92	Deletion
93	Deletion
94	Deletion
95	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form.
96-97	Insertion	4. We confirm that we:
98	Insertion	meet the Approved Credit Rating []
99	Insertion	do not meet the Approved Credit Rating []
100-101	Insertion	5. We confirm that we are...in the category of:
102	Insertion	Supplier []
103	Insertion	Interconnector User []
104	Insertion	Interconnector Error Administrator []
105	Change	"SIGNED:" changed to "SIGNED BY:"

PART D – CAP155 - Text to give effect to the Working Group Alternative Amendment

The proposed text to modify the CUSC is detailed below by inserting and deleting the coloured text

NB: A key and detailed notes on the amendments are provided at the end of this section.

CUSC - EXHIBIT I

THE CONNECTION AND USE OF SYSTEM CODE MODIFICATION APPLICATION

MODIFICATION APPLICATION – NOTES

Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.

Please note that certain expressions which are used in this application form are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions (contained in Section 11 of the CUSC) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold.¹ If the Applicant has any queries regarding this application or any related matters then the Applicant is recommended to contact The Company¹² where our staff will be pleased to help.⁴

1. **The Company**⁵ National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (~~“The Company”~~⁶) requires the information requested in this application form for the purposes of preparing an offer (the “Offer”) of a **Construction Agreement** for the construction of a proposed **Modification** and for the variation of the existing [**Bilateral Construction Connection**⁷ **Agreement** or **Bilateral Embedded Generation Agreement**] affected by the **Modification**. It is essential that the **Applicant** should supply all information requested in this application form and that every effort should be made to ensure that such information is accurate.

~~*Please note that certain expressions which are used in this application form are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions (contained in Section 11 of the CUSC) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold.⁹*~~

2. ~~Should¹⁰ Where¹¹ The Company consider¹² considers¹³ that any information provided by the Applicant¹⁴ is incomplete or unclear¹⁵ or should The Company require¹⁶ further information in order that it may prepare the Offer, the¹⁷ is required, the¹⁸ Applicant will be requested to provide further information or clarification. The provision/clarification of this information may impact on The Company’s ability to commence preparation of an Offer.¹⁹~~
3. Should there be any change in any²⁰ the²¹ information provided by the **Applicant** ~~after it has been submitted to The Company, the²² then the²³ Applicant must²⁴ should²⁵~~ immediately inform **The Company** of such a change. ~~Where this is a change in the information provided for Sections B to D then the Applicant should contact The Company to see if such a change can be accommodated as it is unlikely that material changes could be accommodated. If The Company cannot accommodate such a change bearing in mind the timescales within which the Offer must be made then the application will be processed on the original information although it is open to the Applicant to withdraw the application²⁶.~~
4. **The Company** shall charge the **Applicant**²⁷ and the **Applicant** shall pay to **The Company**²⁸ **The Company’s** engineering charges in relation to the application. A fee will be charged by **The Company** in accordance with the **Transmission Licence**²⁹ **Charging Statements**. No application will be considered until such fee³⁰ **payment**³¹ has been received.

~~If The Company does not make an Offer to the Applicant in accordance with the Transmission Licence otherwise than by reason of withdrawal of the application by the Applicant, The Company will return the charges to the Applicant.³²~~

5. The effective date upon which the application is made shall be the later of the date when **The Company** has received the application fee ~~under³³ pursuant to³⁴~~ paragraph 4

¹ Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)³

above ~~and~~³⁵ or³⁶ the date when **The Company** is reasonably satisfied that the **Applicant** has completed Sections A-D. **The Company** shall notify the **Applicant** of such date.

6. **The Company** will make the **Offer** in accordance with the terms of Paragraphs 6.9 (Modification) and 6.10 (**Modifications and New Connection Sites**) of the **CUSC** and the **Transmission Licence**.

Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.³⁷

7. **The Company** will make an **Offer** as soon as is reasonably practicable and, in any event, within three (3) months of the effective date of the application or such later period as the **Authority** may agree. The **Offer** may, where it is necessary to carry out additional extensive system studies to evaluate more fully the impact of the proposed development, indicate the areas that require more detailed analysis. Before such additional studies are required, the **Applicant** shall indicate whether it wishes **The Company** to undertake the work necessary to proceed to make a revised **Offer** within the three (3) month period or, where relevant, the timescale consented to by the **Authority**. To enable **The Company** to carry out any of the above mentioned necessary detailed system studies the **Applicant** may, at the request of **The Company**, be required to provide some or all of the **Detailed Planning Data** listed in Part 2 of the Appendix to the **Planning Code** which is part of the **Grid Code**.³⁸

8. In the course of processing ~~your~~³⁹ the⁴⁰ application, it may be necessary for **The Company** to consult the appropriate **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** on matters of technical compatibility of the **GB Transmission System** with their **Distribution System(s)** or to consult the **Relevant Transmission Licensees** to establish the works required on the **GB Transmission System**. On grounds of commercial confidentiality, **The Company** shall need ~~your~~⁴¹ authorisation ~~to~~⁴² for⁴³ the release to the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** of certain information contained in your application. Any costs incurred by **The Company** in consulting the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** would be included in **The Company** charges for the ~~Modification~~⁴⁴ application. If it is found by the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** that any work is required on their **Distribution System(s)**, then it will be for the **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** and the **Applicant** to reach agreement in accordance with Paragraph 6.10.3 of the **CUSC**.

9. In accordance with Paragraph 6.30.3 of **CUSC**, **The Company** will need to disclose details of any agreement to vary **Bilateral Agreements** and shall need authorisation from the **Applicant** in respect of this.

10. ~~40~~⁴⁵ Data submitted pursuant to this application shall be deemed submitted pursuant to the **Grid Code**.

11. ~~44~~⁴⁶ **The Company's Offer** will, to the extent appropriate, be based upon its standard form terms of **Modification Offer** and the statement of charges issued by **The Company** under Standard Conditions C4 and C6 of the **Transmission Licence**. The **Applicant** should bear in mind **The Company's** standard form terms of **Offer** when making this application.

12. ~~42~~⁴⁷ **Applicants who are licensed generators**⁴⁸ of a type set out in Grid Code CC 8.1⁴⁹ should appreciate that they will be required to perform **Mandatory Ancillary Services** to ensure that System Operational Standards can be achieved. This requirement may have implications towards **Plant** specification. You should be satisfied that⁵⁰ before an application is made that your intended **Plant** design can meet the requirements. **Applicants** are ~~therefore~~⁵¹ recommended to contact **The Company's Headquarters** for ~~further information~~⁵²⁵³ where our staff will be pleased to help.

13. ~~13 Applicants have~~⁵⁴ The Applicant has⁵⁵ the ability to choose whether they wish to apply on a fixed or variable application fee basis. Fixed application fee is derived from analysis of historical costs of similar applications. Variable application fee is based on an advance of the Transmission Licensee's Engineering and out of pocket expenses and will vary according to the size of the scheme and the amount of work involved. ~~Applicants are~~⁵⁶ The Applicant is⁵⁷ requested to indicate their preferred basis of⁵⁸ application fee in Section A⁵⁹ question ~~6.~~⁶⁰ 4. The Applicant is⁶¹ advised that further information can be obtained from the **Charging Statements** which can be found on ~~National Grid Electricity Transmission plc~~⁶² The Company⁶³'s **Website**⁶⁴. ~~If Applicants require~~⁶⁶ If The Applicant requires⁶⁷ further assistance they are recommended to contact ~~National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's Headquarters,~~⁶⁸ The Company⁶⁹ where our staff will be pleased to help.
14. ~~14~~⁷⁰ Please complete this application form in black print and return it duly signed to Customer ~~Agreements~~⁷¹ Services⁷² Manager, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 ~~3000~~⁷³ 4634⁷⁴).
15. ~~15~~⁷⁵ For the most up to date contact details applicants are advised to ~~contact the National Grid website at www.nationalgrid.com/uk.~~⁷⁶ visit The Company's Website^{2 77}.

² www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity⁶⁵

SECTION A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT (in respect of this application)⁸⁰

1. Registered Company⁸¹

Name:.....⁸²

Address (of Registered Office in the case of a Company):⁸³

.....⁸⁴

.....⁸⁵

.....⁸⁶

Company Number:.....⁸⁷

Parent Company (if applicable):.....⁸⁸

2. Company Secretary (person to receive CUSC notices)⁸⁹

Name:.....⁹⁰

Email:.....⁹¹

Telephone:.....⁹²

Fax:.....⁹³

3. Commercial Contact/Agent (person to receive Offer if different from Company Secretary)⁹⁴

Name:.....⁹⁵

Title:.....⁹⁶

Address:.....⁹⁷

.....⁹⁸

.....⁹⁹

Email:.....¹⁰⁰

Telephone:.....¹⁰¹

Fax:.....¹⁰²

[4. Please identify which application fee basis you wish to use for this application.](#)¹⁰³

~~MODIFICATION – APPLICATION~~¹⁰⁴

~~Fixed application fee []~~¹⁰⁵

~~Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.~~¹⁰⁶

~~Variable application fee []~~¹⁰⁷

~~A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT~~¹⁰⁸

~~1. Name:~~¹⁰⁹ 110

..... 111

~~2. Address:~~¹¹² 113

..... 114

..... 115

..... 116

~~3. Registered Office/Address~~ 118

~~(including e-mail address for CUSC~~ 119

~~notices and Registration~~ 119

~~Number):~~¹¹⁷ 120

..... 121

..... 122

..... 123

..... 124

..... 125

~~4. Name, title and address of contacts for the purposes of this application, giving description of the field of responsibility of each person:~~¹²⁶

..... 127

..... 128

..... 129

~~Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.~~¹³⁰

~~5. If Applicant is an agent, please give name(s) and address(es) of person(s) for whom the Applicant is acting:~~¹³¹

..... 132

~~.....¹³³~~

~~.....¹³⁴~~

~~6. Please identify which application fee basis you wish to use for this application.¹³⁵~~

~~Fixed application fee¹³⁶~~

~~Variable application fee¹³⁷~~

~~Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.¹³⁸~~

139

SECTION 140 B THE CONNECTION SITE TO BE MODIFIED

1. Please provide agreement reference number. ¹⁴¹

¹⁴²

..... ¹⁴³

~~1.~~ 2. ¹⁴⁴ ~~2.~~ ¹⁴⁵ Please identify by name the **Connection Site** at which the **Modification** is to be undertaken.

¹⁴⁶

~~2.~~ 3. ¹⁴⁷ ~~3.~~ ¹⁴⁸ Give details of the rights in any additional land which you are proposing to acquire at the **Connection Site** (to include leasehold and freehold interests and in the case of **Connection Sites** in Scotland legal interests and heritable or leasehold interests including servitudes or other real rights) so as to undertake the **Modification**).

¹⁴⁹

¹⁵⁰

¹⁵¹

4. ~~3.~~ ¹⁵² ~~3.~~ ¹⁵³ Is space available on the **Connection Site** for working storage and accommodation areas for **The Company** contractors or, for **Connection Sites**, in Scotland the contractors of the **Relevant Transmission Licensees**? If so, please indicate by reference to a plan the location of such areas, giving the approximate dimensions of the same.

¹⁵⁴

¹⁵⁵

¹⁵⁶

~~4.~~ ¹⁵⁷ 5. ¹⁵⁸ Please provide details (including copies of any surveys or reports) of the physical nature of any additional land the subject to your answer to Question 2 above including the nature of the ground and the sub-soil ~~including the results of the following tests:-~~ ¹⁵⁹

~~[The Company to specify]~~ ¹⁶⁰

¹⁶¹

.....

6. Please give details and provide copies of all existing relevant planning and other consents (statutory or otherwise) held by you relating to the **Connection Site** or the **Modification** and/or details of any pending applications for the same. ¹⁶²

¹⁶³

¹⁶⁴

7. Please indicate what, if any, of the necessary construction works necessary for the **Modification** you would like **The Company** to conduct upon your behalf. ¹⁶⁵



~~Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.~~¹⁶⁸

~~5 Please give details and provide copies of all existing relevant planning and other consents (statutory or otherwise) held by you relating to the **Connection Site** or the **Modification** and/or details of any pending applications for the same.¹⁶⁹~~

~~..... 170~~

~~..... 171~~

~~6 Please indicate what, if any, of the necessary construction works necessary for the **Modification** you would like **The Company** to conduct upon your behalf.¹⁷²~~

~~..... 173~~

~~..... 174~~

~~**Please study the following notes before completing and signing this application form.**¹⁷⁵~~

SECTION ¹⁷⁷ **C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION**

1. ¹⁷⁸ Summary of Application (brief description of plant to be connected):
.....
.....
.....¹⁷⁹

2. ~~1.~~¹⁸⁰ Please provide full details of the proposed **Modification** together with the relevant **Standard Planning Data** as listed in Part 1 of the Appendix to the **Planning Code** to the extent that the data will change from previously submitted Committed Project Planning Data or Connected Planning Data as a result of the proposed **Modification**. Note: the data concerned form part of the **Planning Code** and **Data Registration Code**. **Applicants** should refer to these sections of the **Grid Code** for an explanation. Further guidance is available from **The Company**³¹⁸¹ on request¹⁸³.

3. ~~2.~~¹⁸⁴ Please notify **The Company** as to whether the **Modification** is associated with a **BELLA/BEGA**¹⁸⁵ **Application** and if so details of the relevant **BELLA/BEGA**¹⁸⁶ **Application**.

BELLA/BEGA Agreement Ref:¹⁸⁷

Site of Connection.....

³ Customer Services, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 654634)¹⁸²

188

SECTION¹⁸⁹ **D. PROGRAMME**

Please provide a suggested development and¹⁹⁰ construction programme in bar chart form for the ~~construction works~~¹⁹¹ work¹⁹² necessary to install the **Modification**¹⁹³ User Development¹⁹⁴ (not the **Transmission Connection Assets** needing to be installed) indicating the anticipated date when the connection will be required to be made.¹⁹⁵ and any other key dates such as back feed date.¹⁹⁶

MODIFICATION APPLICATION¹⁹⁷

In addition to the above bar chart please provide details of when the **Applicant** expects to be completing the following phases of the **User Development** or reach the following relevant key milestones below and other additional milestones as necessary (working backwards from expected connection date at 'year 0'). This information is expected to provide the anticipated project overview at the time of application:-¹⁹⁸

- ¹⁹⁹Planning Application Submitted (Town & Country Planning, S36,S37)²⁰⁰
- ²⁰¹Planning Consent Awarded²⁰²
- ²⁰³Plant Ordered (i.e. **Power Station** or substation)²⁰⁴
- ²⁰⁵Construction Started (site mobilisation)²⁰⁶
- ²⁰⁷Construction Completed²⁰⁸

~~Please study the notes before completing and signing this application form.~~²⁰⁹

210

We hereby apply to modify our connection to the **GB Transmission System** at [] **Connection Site**.

We agree to pay **The Company's** Engineering Charges on the terms specified in the Notes to the **Connection Application**.

We will promptly inform **The Company** of any change in the information given in this **Application** as quickly as practicable after becoming aware of any such change.

We authorise the release of certain information, on the grounds of commercial confidentiality, to the appropriate **Public Distribution System Operator(s)** or **Relevant Transmission Licensees** should it be considered necessary.

We confirm that we do/do not meet **The Company's Credit Rating/Approved Credit Rating**.

We confirm our agreement to the disclosure in the manner set out in Paragraph 6.30.3 of **CUSC** of the information specified in such Paragraph.

We confirm that this **Modification** [²¹¹is/is not²¹²] associated with a ~~BELLA~~ **Application**.^{213,214}

- [BELLA Application](#) []²¹⁵
- [BEGA Application](#) []²¹⁶
- [Neither](#) []²¹⁷

SIGNED BY:

)²¹⁸
)²¹⁹
)²²⁰
)²²¹

.....²²²

For and on behalf of the **Applicant**

Date.....

END OF EXHIBIT I

Key and detailed notes for proposed legal text for CAP155 Exhibit I

Key:	
Insertion	
Deletion	
Moved from	
Moved to	
Style change	
Format change	
Moved deletion	
Inserted cell	
Deleted cell	
Moved cell	
Split/Merged cell	
Padding cell	

Summary of changes :		
No.	Change	Text
1	Moved to	Please note that certain...word and are in bold.
2	Insertion	If the Applicant has any...to contact The Company ¹
3	Insertion	¹ Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
4	Insertion	where our staff will be pleased to help.
5	Change	"1. National Grid Electricity Transmission" changed to "1. The Company (National...Electricity Transmission"
6	Change	"Grid Electricity...information requested" changed to "Grid Electricity...information requested"
7-8	Change	"variation of the existing...or Bilateral Embedded" changed to "variation of the existing...or Bilateral Embedded"
9	Change	"Please note that certain...word and are in bold." changed to ""
10-11	Change	"2. Should The Company" changed to "2. Where The Company"
12-13	Change	"The Company consider that...any information provided" changed to "The Company considers...any information provided"
14	Change	"that any information...is incomplete or unclear" changed to "that any information...is incomplete or unclear"
15	Change	"is incomplete or unclear or" changed to "is incomplete or unclear, or"
16	Change	"or should The Company require further information" changed to "or further information"
17-18	Change	"further information in...be requested to provide" changed to "further information is...be requested to provide"
19	Insertion	further information or...preparation of an Offer.
20-21	Change	"3. Should there be any...by the Applicant" changed to "3. Should there be any...by the Applicant"
22-23	Change	"information provided by...Company, the Applicant" changed to "information provided by...then the Applicant"
24-25	Change	"Applicant must immediately inform The Company" changed to "Applicant should immediately inform The Company"
26	Change	"inform The Company of such a change." changed to "inform The Company of...the application."
27	Change	"Company shall charge the Applicant and the" changed to "Company shall charge the Applicant, and the"
28	Change	"Applicant shall pay to...engineering charges" changed to "Applicant shall pay to...engineering charges"
29	Change	"Company in accordance... No application" changed to "Company in accordance... No application"
30-31	Change	"application will be...fee has been received." changed to "application will be...has been received."
32	Deletion	If The Company does not...to the Applicant.
33-	Change	"has received the...under paragraph 4 above" changed to "has received the...to paragraph 4

34		above"
35-36	Change	"paragraph 4 above and the...Company is reasonably" changed to "paragraph 4 above or the...Company is reasonably"
37	Deletion	Please study the...this application form.
38	Insertion	Code which is part of the Grid Code.
39-40	Change	"8. In the course of...it may be necessary" changed to "8. In the course of...it may be necessary"
41	Change	"confidentiality, The...need your authorisation" changed to "confidentiality, The...shall need authorisation"
42-43	Change	"authorisation to the...the Public Distribution" changed to "authorisation for the...the Public Distribution"
44	Change	"in The Company charges... If it is found by" changed to "in The Company charges... If it is found by"
45	Change	"Data submitted pursuant to this" changed to "10 Data submitted pursuant to this"
46	Change	"The Company's Offer will, to the" changed to "11 The Company's Offer will, to the"
47	Change	"Applicants" changed to "12 Applicants"
48-49	Change	"Applicants who are...that they will" changed to "Applicants of a type set...that they will"
50	Change	"specification. You...application is made that" changed to "specification. You...application is made that"
51	Change	"the requirements. ...to contact The Company" changed to "the requirements. ...to contact The Company"
52-53	Change	"recommended to contact...staff will be pleased" changed to "recommended to contact...staff will be pleased"
54-55	Change	"the ability to choose whether they" changed to "13 Applicants haveThe...to choose whether they"
56-57	Change	"and the amount of work...indicate their preferred" changed to "and the amount of work...indicate their preferred"
58	Change	"requested to indicate...application fee in" changed to "requested to indicate...of application fee in"
59	Change	"application fee in question" changed to "application fee in Section A question"
60-61	Change	"question 6. Applicants...that further information" changed to "question 4. The Applicant...that further information"
62-63	Change	"Statements which can be...plc's Website" changed to "Statements which can be...on The Company's Website"
64	Insertion	s Website ²
65	Insertion	² www.nationalgrid.com/uk/electricity
66-67	Change	". If Applicants require...they are recommended" changed to ". If The Applicant...they are recommended"
68-69	Change	"they are recommended to...staff will be pleased" changed to "they are recommended to...staff will be pleased"
70	Change	"Please complete this application" changed to "14 Please complete this application"
71-72	Change	"return it duly signed to...Grid Electricity" changed to "return it duly signed to...Grid Electricity"
73-74	Change	"CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 3000)." changed to "CV34 6DA (Telephone No. 01926 65 4634)."
75	Change	"For the most up to date contact" changed to "15 For the most up to date contact"
76-77	Change	"details applicants are...www.nationalgrid.com/uk." changed to "details applicants are...The Company's Website ² ."
78	Insertion	MODIFICATION – APPLICATION
79	Insertion	PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU...THIS APPLICATION FORM
80	Insertion	SECTION A. DETAILS OF...of this application)
81	Insertion	1. Registered Company
82	Insertion	Name:.....
83	Insertion	Address (of Registered...the case of a Company):
84	Insertion
85	Insertion
86	Insertion
87	Insertion	Company N.....

88	Insertion	Parent Company (if.....)
89	Insertion	2. Company Secretary...to receive CUSC notices)
90	Insertion	Name:.....
91	Insertion	Email:.....
92	Insertion	Telephone:.....
93	Insertion	Fax:.....
94	Insertion	3. Commercial...from Company Secretary)
95	Insertion	Name:.....
96	Insertion	Title:.....
97	Insertion	Address:.....
98	Insertion
99	Insertion
100	Insertion	Email:.....
101	Insertion	Telephone:.....
102	Insertion	Fax:.....
103	Insertion	4. Please identify which...for this application.
104	Deletion	MODIFICATION – APPLICATION
105	Insertion	Fixed application fee <input type="checkbox"/>
106	Deletion	Please study the...this application form.
107	Insertion	Variable application fee <input type="checkbox"/>
108	Deletion	A. DETAILS OF APPLICANT
109	Deletion	1. Name:
110	Deletion
111	Deletion
112	Deletion	2. Address:
113	Deletion
114	Deletion
115	Deletion
116	Deletion
117	Deletion	3. Registered ...Registration Number):
118	Deletion
119	Deletion
120	Deletion
121	Deletion
122	Deletion
123	Deletion
124	Deletion
125	Deletion
126	Deletion	4. Name, title and...of each person:
127	Deletion
128	Deletion
129	Deletion
130	Deletion	Please study the...this application form.
131	Deletion	5 If Applicant is an...the Applicant is acting:
132	Deletion
133	Deletion
134	Deletion
135	Deletion	6. Please identify which...for this application.
136	Deletion	<input type="checkbox"/> Fixed application fee
137	Deletion	<input type="checkbox"/> Variable application fee
138	Deletion	Please study the...this application form.
139	Insertion	
140	Change	"B THE CONNECTION SITE TO BE MODIFIED" changed to "SECTION B THE CONNECTION SITE TO BE MODIFIED"
141	Insertion	1. Please provide...reference number.
142	Change	"....." changed to "....."
143	Deletion
144-145	Change	"1. Please identify by name the Connection" changed to "2. Please identify by name the Connection"
146	Change	"....." changed to "....."
147-148	Change	"2. Give details of the rights in any" changed to "3. Give details of the rights in any"
149	Change	"....." changed to "....."
150	Change	"....." changed to "....."
151	Change	"....." changed to "....."
152	Deletion	3.
153	Change	"Is space available on the Connection" changed to "4. Is space available on the Connection"
154	Change	"....." changed to "....."
155	Change	"....." changed to "....."
156	Change	"....." changed to "....."
157-158	Change	"4. Please provide details (including" changed to "5. Please provide details (including"

159	Deletion	nature of the ground and...of the following tests:-
160	Deletion	[The Company to specify]
161	Insertion	.
162	Insertion	6. Please give details...for the same.
163	Insertion
164	Insertion
165	Insertion	7. Please indicate what,...upon your behalf.
166	Insertion
167	Insertion
168	Deletion	Please study the...this application form.
169	Deletion	5 Please give details and...for the same.
170	Deletion
171	Deletion
172	Deletion	6 Please indicate what,...upon your behalf.
173	Deletion
174	Deletion
175	Deletion	Please study the...this application form.
176	Insertion	
177	Change	"C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION" changed to "SECTION C. TECHNICAL INFORMATION"
178-179	Insertion	1. Summary of Application.....
180	Change	"Please provide full details of the" changed to "1. Please provide full details of the"
181	Insertion	the Grid Code for an...from The Company ³
182	Insertion	³ Customer Services,...No. 01926 654634)
183	Change	"." changed to "on request."
184	Change	"Please notify The Company as to" changed to "2. Please notify The Company as to"
185	Change	"Modification is...and if so details of" changed to "Modification is...and if so details of"
186	Change	"so details of the relevant BELLA Application." changed to "so details of the...BELLA/BEGA Application."
187	Insertion	BELLA/BEGA Agreement Ref:
188	Insertion	Site of Connection.....
189	Change	"D. PROGRAMME" changed to "SECTION D. PROGRAMME"
190	Change	"Please provide a...programme in bar chart" changed to "Please provide a...programme in bar chart"
191-192	Change	"programme in bar chart...necessary to install the" changed to "programme in bar chart...necessary to install the"
193-194	Change	"necessary to install the...Transmission Connection" changed to "necessary to install the...Transmission Connection"
195-196	Change	"connection will be required to be made." changed to "connection will be...such as back feed date."
197	Deletion	MODIFICATION APPLICATION
198	Insertion	In addition to the above...time of application:-
199-200	Insertion	• Planning Application...Planning, S36,S37)
201-202	Insertion	• Planning Consent Awarded
203-204	Insertion	• Plant Ordered (i.e....Station or substation)
205-206	Insertion	• Construction Started (site mobilisation)
207-208	Insertion	• Construction Completed
209	Deletion	Please study the notes...this application form.
210	Insertion	
211	Change	"confirm that this Modification [is" changed to "confirm that this Modification is"
212	Change	"is/is not] associated with a" changed to "is associated with a"
213-214	Change	"associated with a BELLA Application." changed to "associated with a:"
215	Insertion	BELLA Application []
216	Insertion	BEGA Application []
217	Insertion	Neither []
218	Deletion)
219	Deletion)
220	Deletion)
221	Deletion)
222	Insertion

ANNEX 2 – WORKING GROUP TERMS OF REFERENCE AND MEMBERSHIP

Working Group Terms of Reference and Membership

TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR CAP152-155 WORKING GROUP

RESPONSIBILITIES

1. The Working Group is responsible for assisting the CUSC Amendments Panel in the evaluation of CUSC Amendment Proposal CAP152-155 tabled by National Grid at the Amendments Panel meeting on 29 June 2007.
2. The proposal must be evaluated to consider whether it better facilitates achievement of the applicable CUSC objectives. These can be summarised as follows:
 - (a) the efficient discharge by the Licensee of the obligations imposed on it by the Act and the Transmission Licence; and
 - (b) facilitating effective competition in the generation and supply of electricity, and (so far as consistent therewith) facilitating such competition in the sale, distribution and purchase of electricity.
3. It should be noted that additional provisions apply where it is proposed to modify the CUSC amendment provisions, and generally reference should be made to the Transmission Licence for the full definition of the term.

SCOPE OF WORK

4. The Working Group must consider the issues raised by the Amendment Proposal and consider if the proposal identified better facilitates achievement of the Applicable CUSC Objectives.
5. In addition to the overriding requirement of paragraph 4, the Working Group shall consider and report on the following specific issues:
 - **assess the consequential impact upon CUSC parties in particular elements surrounding key milestones**
 - **consider User's need state their required TEC in CAP 153**
6. The Working Group is responsible for the formulation and evaluation of any Working Group Alternative Amendments (WGAAAs) arising from Group discussions which would, as compared with the Amendment Proposal, better facilitate achieving the applicable CUSC objectives in relation to the issue or defect identified.
7. The Working Group should become conversant with the definition of Working Group Alternative Amendments which appears in Section 11 (Interpretation and Definitions) of the CUSC. The definition entitles the Group and/or an individual Member of the Working Group to put forward a Working Group Alternative Amendment if the Member(s) genuinely believes the Alternative would better facilitate the achievement of the Applicable CUSC Objectives. The extent of the support for the Amendment Proposal or any Working Group Alternative Amendment arising from the Working Group's discussions should

be clearly described in the final Working Group Report to the CUSC Amendments Panel.

8. The Working Group is to submit their final report to the CUSC Panel Secretary on 20 September 2007 for circulation to Panel Members. The conclusions will be presented to the CUSC Panel meeting on 28 September 2007.

MEMBERSHIP

9. It is recommended that the Working Group has the following members:

Chair	Duncan Burt	National Grid
National Grid	Phil Collins	National Grid
Industry Representatives	Garth Graham	Scottish and Southern
	Dennis Gowland	Fairwind Orkney Ltd
	Laura Jeffs	Centrica
	Robert Longden	Airtricity
	John Morris	British Energy
	Alec Morrison	Scottish and Southern
	John Norbury	RWE
	David Scott	EDF
	Ben Sheehy	E.ON
	Tim Russell	Russell Power
Authority Representative	Jenny Booth	Ofgem
Technical Secretary	Clare Talbot	National Grid

[NB: Working Group must comprise at least 5 Members (who may be Panel Members) and will be selected by the Panel with regard to WG List held by the Secretary]

10. The membership can be amended from time to time by the CUSC Amendments Panel.

RELATIONSHIP WITH AMENDMENTS PANEL

11. The Working Group shall seek the views of the Amendments Panel before taking on any significant amount of work. In this event the Working Group Chair should contact the CUSC Panel Secretary.
12. Where the Working Group requires instruction, clarification or guidance from the Amendments Panel, particularly in relation to their Scope of Work, the Working Group Chair should contact the CUSC Panel Secretary.

MEETINGS

13. The Working Group shall, unless determined otherwise by the Amendments Panel, develop and adopt its own internal working procedures and provide a copy to the Panel Secretary for each of its Amendment Proposals.

REPORTING

14. The Working Group Chair shall prepare a final report to the 28 September 2007 Amendments Panel responding to the matter set out in the Terms of Reference.
15. A draft Working Group Report must be circulated to Working Group members with not less than five business days given for comments.
16. Any unresolved comments within the Working Group must be reflected in the final Working Group Report.
17. The Chair (or another member nominated by him) will present the Working Group report to the Amendments Panel as required.

ANNEX 3 – WORKING GROUP ATTENDANCE REGISTER

		18 July	22 August	7 September
Duncan Burt	Chair	X (alternate Emma Carr)	✓	✓
Clare Talbot	Technical Secretary	✓	x	✓
Phil Collins	National Grid	✓	✓	✓
Chris Newett	National Grid	✓	✓	x
Garth Graham	Scottish and Southern	✓	✓	✓
Dennis Gowland	Fairwind Orkney Ltd	✓	✓	✓
Laura Jeffs	Centrica	✓	✓	✓
Robert Longden	Airtricity	✓	✓	✓
John Morris	British Energy	✓	✓	✓
Alec Morrison	Scottish and Southern	x	x	✓
John Norbury	RWE	✓	✓*	✓
David Scott	EDF	✓	✓	✓
Ben Sheehy	E.ON	✓	x	✓
Tim Russell	Russell Power	✓	✓	✓
Jenny Boothe	Ofgem	✓	✓	x

Note

* Indicates an alternative representative attended the Working Group meeting on their behalf.

ANNEX 4 – AMENDMENT PROPOSAL FORMS

CUSC Amendment Proposal Form – CAP152

Details of Proposer: Organisation's Name:	National Grid
Capacity in which the Amendment is being proposed: (i.e. CUSC Party, BSC Party or "energywatch")	CUSC Party*
Details of Proposer's Representative: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Clare Talbot National Grid 01926 656377 Clare.talbot@uk.ngrid.com
Details of Proposer's Alternate: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Phil Collins National Grid 01926 656143 Phil.collins@uk.ngird.com

* For the avoidance of doubt, National Grid as Proposer of the above Amendments and as a CUSC Party has granted the licence and given the warranty as required by Paragraph 8.15.7 of the CUSC.

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'National Grid Electricity Transmission plc' replace with 'The Company' in Paragraph 1	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes Exhibit B of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete '[and use of*]' replace with 'and in the case of Directly Connected Power Stations, use of' in Paragraph 1	This change means that the user no longer has to delete as appropriate. This option is often missed by users when they complete the application form	Changes Exhibit B of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'information' replace with 'Section A information' in paragraph 3	This is to help clarify that it is only Section A information the user can change. If they wish to change any other information it is likely to result in a Modification Application	Changes Exhibit B of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete '1-4' replace with 'A-D' in paragraph 5	Currently the application form talks about sections 1-4 of the CUSC however they are actually called sections A-D	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'National Grid' replace with 'The Company's' in paragraph 10	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete ' National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's' replace with 'The Company's' in paragraph 13	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'for further information where our staff will be pleased to help' replace with 'on the number below'	Helps to ensure there is a single point of contact for customer queries.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'Please study the following notes before completing and signing the application form' from between Paragraph 13 & 14	Looks untidy as it appears in the middle of the text and is not required as this instruction is also at the beginning of the notes section	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's' replace with 'The Company's' twice in paragraph 15	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'where our staff will be pleased to help' replace with 'on the number below' in paragraph 15	Helps to ensure there is a single point of contact for customer queries.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revision	Delete '01926 653000' replace with '01926 654634' in paragraph 16	Change to ensure that telephone calls come through to the Customer Services team rather than going to the main switch board at National Grid House	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Delete 'the National Grid' replace with 'The Company's' in Paragraph 17	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Added 'Section' in front of 'A' in the application form	Adds clarity to the application form and allows easier referencing to the section in the notes paragraphs	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	<p>Details of applicant updated to reflect the data we require:- Registered Company details: Name, Address, Company Number, Parent Company (if applicable). Company secretary details: Name, email, telephone, fax. Commercial Contact/Agent Details: Name, Address, email, telephone, fax</p>	<p>This change is intended to align the information we request from the Applicants with the information The Company require. This ensures all information is captured at the beginning of the application process.</p>	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		<p>Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)</p>

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Moved choice of application fee up.	Moving this question up in the application forms helps it to flow in a more understandable manner	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Changes made to question 5a & 5b of application form. Inserted lines for people to list their applications if they answer yes, and tick boxes for No and Not Sure	This change makes answering this easier for Applicants to complete these questions	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Added Section in Front of B, C & D.	This is to match with the change made to A and keep a consistent format throughout the application form.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Add 'Guidance notes available at www.nationalgrid.com/uk/Electricity/Codes/gridcode/associateddocs ' to the paragraph regarding submission of details for planning code and the Data Registration Code	This change gives further advice to applicant as to how the technical data should be provided to The Company	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Add Tick boxes to allow Applicants to indicate whether they have provided their safety rules previously or with the application	This ensure that the Applicants have informed The Company of their safety rules and makes The Company aware of when they were provided	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Ancillary services list updated to reflect the services that are now applicable.	The list of Ancillary services currently on the application forms is greatly updated and as such needed to brought up to date with the latest applicable list of options	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Add option of customer choice connection including tick boxes and lines for details	This gives the applicant greater flexibility when completing the application forms.	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Add milestones to section D including examples of what these may be: Planning Application Submitted, Planning Consents, Power Station Procurement, Construction Started, Construction Completed	This change allows The Company to get a better idea of when the project will be reaching each stage	Changes CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit B Revisions	Add 'Choice of category applied for' tick list.	Easier for Applicants rather than having to reference the CUSC table	Change CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Remove 'Please confirm your intended Connection Entry Capacity'	This is not specified by the applicant it is specified by The Company and as such does not need to be on the application form	Change CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit B Revisions	Remove 'including the results of the following tests: - [The Company to specify] from section B of the application form	The Company does not specify any tests that need to be completed at site. This could cause applicant confusion.	Change CUSC Exhibit B	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CUSC Amendment Proposal Form – CAP153

Details of Proposer: Organisation's Name:	National Grid
Capacity in which the Amendment is being proposed: (i.e. CUSC Party, BSC Party or "energywatch")	CUSC Party*
Details of Proposer's Representative: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Clare Talbot National Grid 01926 656377 Clare.talbot@uk.ngrid.com
Details of Proposer's Alternate: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Phil Collins National Grid 01926 656143 Phil.collins@uk.ngird.com

* For the avoidance of doubt, National Grid as Proposer of the above Amendments and as a CUSC Party has granted the licence and given the warranty as required by Paragraph 8.15.7 of the CUSC.

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'any information' replace with 'Section A information' in Paragraph 4	This is to help clarify that it is only Section A information the Applicant can change. If they wish to change any other information it is likely to result in a Modification Application	Changes Exhibit D of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps the company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Format 'offer' to Bold in paragraph 12	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes Exhibit D of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps the company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Format 'Applicants' to bold in paragraph 15 (three places)	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes Exhibit D of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps the company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'question 6' replace with 'question 4' in paragraph 15	Ensures text is referencing the correct question in the application form, question has moved because of later change.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Format 'Charging Statements' to bold in paragraph 15	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete ' National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's' replace with 'The Company' in paragraph 15	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'for further information where our staff will be pleased to help' replace with 'on the number below' in paragraph 15	Helps to ensure there is a single point of contact for customer queries.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete '01926 653000' replace with '01926 654634' in paragraph 16	Changes number to correct telephone number for customer services rather than sending Applicants through to the main switchboard at Warwick	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'Agreements' replace with 'Services' in Paragraph 16	Reflects the change of the department name, the department is no longer known as Customer Agreements	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'Application for use of system – please study notes before completing this application form.' Replaced this text as a header.	Creating this as a header means that it will appear on each page in the correct position	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Insert 'Section' in front of 'A'	Adds clarity to the application form and allows easier referencing to the section in the notes paragraphs	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revision	Details of Applicant updated to reflect the information The Company require:- Registered Company details: Name, Address, Company Number, Parent Company (if applicable). Company secretary details: Name, email, telephone, fax. Commercial Contact/Agent Details: Name, Address, email, telephone, fax	This change is intended to align the information we request from the Applicants with the information The Company require. This ensures all information is captured at the beginning of the application process.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Moved choice of application fee up.	Moving this question up in the application forms helps it to flow in a more understandable manner	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Changes made to question 5a & 5b of application form. Inserted lines for Applicants to list their applications if they answer yes, and tick boxes for No and Not Sure	This change makes answering this easier for Applicants to complete these questions	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Added Section in Front of B, C & D.	This is to match with the change made to A and keep a consistent format throughout the application form.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'POINT' replace with 'SITE' in title of Section B	This change ensures that the right terminology is being used on the applications forms. Currently it is using the incorrect term; The Company needs to make sure that there is clarity in the application process.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Add question to Section asking for a summary of the application.	Gives a brief overview of the application that helps give a quick idea of what the application involves. In the past this section has been added to the form by Applicants in order to express what it is they intend to do.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Add Tick boxes to allow Applicants to indicate whether they have provided their safety rules previously or with the application	This ensure that the Applicants have informed The Company of their safety rules and makes The Company aware of when they were provided	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Ancillary services list updated to reflect the services that are now applicable.	The list of Ancillary services currently on the application forms is greatly updated and as such needed to brought up to date with the latest applicable list of options	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Add 'Guidance notes are available at www.nationalgrid.com/uk/Electricity/Codes/gridcode/associateddocs ' in Section C	This gives further guidance on exactly what information we require at the beginning of the planning process to ensure that it is efficiently executed	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Delete 'Please confirm your required Transmission Entry Capacity' replace with 'Please state your intended Transmission Entry Capacity'	This is a change in terminology to make it clear that an Applicant may wish to have a certain Transmission Entry Capacity although it may not always be possible. Previous wording suggest all projects TEC will be available	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Add request for reporting against milestones to Section D including examples of what these may be ('Planning Application Submitted, Planning Consent Awarded, Power station procurement, Construction started, Construction completed')	This change will help to give The Company a better idea of where the Applicant is planning to be at each stage of the project, helps to ensure that projects are likely to meet their completion dates.	Change CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Add tick list for which category the Applicant is.	This makes it easier for the Applicant to select the type of user they are instead of having to reference the appropriate table within the CUSC	Change CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit D Revisions	Format 'Signed By' to be all on capitals.	This change ensures a common look across all of the application forms	Change CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit D Revisions	Format 'Applicant' to be Bold'	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold.	Changes CUSC Exhibit D	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CUSC Amendment Proposal Form – CAP154

Details of Proposer: Organisation's Name:	National Grid
Capacity in which the Amendment is being proposed: (i.e. CUSC Party, BSC Party or "energywatch")	CUSC Party*
Details of Proposer's Representative: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Clare Talbot National Grid 01926 656377 Clare.talbot@uk.ngrid.com
Details of Proposer's Alternate: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Phil Collins National Grid 01926 656143 Phil.collins@uk.ngird.com

* For the avoidance of doubt, National Grid as Proposer of the above Amendments and as a CUSC Party has granted the licence and given the warranty as required by Paragraph 8.15.7 of the CUSC.

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit F Revisions	Delete 'any information' replace with 'Section A information' in Paragraph 3	This is to help clarify that it is only Section A information the Applicant can change. If they wish to change any other information it is likely to result in a Modification Application	Changes Exhibit F of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit F Revisions	Delete '-B' from paragraph 4	There is no longer section B after a previous CUSC Modification	Changes Exhibit F of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit F Revisions	Delete '01926 653000' replace with '01926 654634' in paragraph 9	This is a change of phone number to ensure that queries come through to the customer services team and do not go through to the main switchboard at Warwick	Changes Exhibit F of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit F Revisions	Delete 'Agreements' replace with 'Services' in Paragraph 9	Reflects the change of the department name, the department is no longer known as Customer Agreements	Changes CUSC Exhibit F	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit F Revisions	Delete 'Application for use of system – please study notes before completing this application form.' Replaced this text as a header.	Creating this as a header means that it will appear on each page in the correct position	Changes CUSC Exhibit F	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit F Revisions	Insert 'Section' in front of 'A'	Adds clarity to the application form and allows easier referencing to the section in the notes paragraphs	Changes CUSC Exhibit F	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit F Revision	Details of Applicant updated to reflect the information The Company require:- Registered Company details: Name, Address, Company Number, Parent Company (if applicable). Company secretary details: Name, email, telephone, fax. Commercial Contact/Agent Details: Name, Address, email, telephone, fax	Change to ensure that telephone calls come through to the Customer Services team rather than going to the main switch board at National Grid House	Changes CUSC Exhibit F	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit F Revisions	Format 'Signed By' to be all on capitals.	This change ensures a common look across all of the application forms	Change CUSC Exhibit F	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit F Revisions	Format 'Applicant' to be Bold'	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold.	Changes CUSC Exhibit F	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CUSC Amendment Proposal Form – CAP155

Details of Proposer: Organisation's Name:	National Grid
Capacity in which the Amendment is being proposed: (i.e. CUSC Party, BSC Party or "energywatch")	CUSC Party*
Details of Proposer's Representative: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Clare Talbot National Grid 01926 656377 Clare.talbot@uk.ngrid.com
Details of Proposer's Alternate: Name: Organisation: Telephone Number: Email Address:	Phil Collins National Grid 01926 656143 Phil.collins@uk.ngird.com

* For the avoidance of doubt, National Grid as Proposer of the above Amendments and as a CUSC Party has granted the licence and given the warranty as required by Paragraph 8.15.7 of the CUSC.

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
CAP150	Exhibit Revisions	Delete 'National Grid Electricity Transmission plc' replace with 'The Company' in paragraph 1	'The Company' is a defined term in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined again here.	Changes Exhibit I of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit Revisions	Delete 'any information' replace with 'Section A information' in paragraph 3	This is to help clarify that it is only Section A information the Applicant can change. If they wish to change any other information it is likely to result in a Modification Application	Changes Exhibit I of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit Revisions	Delete 'for further information where our staff will be pleased to help' replace with 'on the number below' in paragraph 12	This is to ensure that there is a single point of contacts for all customer queries.	Changes Exhibit I of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit Revisions	Format Applicant to be bold in paragraph 13 (three places)	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit Revisions	Format 'Charging Statements' to bold in paragraph 13	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit Revisions	Delete ' National Grid Electricity Transmission plc's' replace with 'The Company's' in paragraph 13	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Delete 'for further information where our staff will be pleased to help' replace with 'on the number below' in paragraph 13	Helps to ensure there is a single point of contact for customer queries.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Delete '01926 653000' replace with '01926 654634' in paragraph 14	Changes number to correct telephone number for Customer Services rather than sending people through to the main switchboard at Warwick	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Delete 'Agreements' replace with 'Services' in Paragraph 14	Reflects the change with of the department name, the department is no longer known as Customer Agreements	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Delete 'National Grid' replace with 'The Company's' in paragraph 15	The term 'The Company' is defined in the CUSC and as such does not need to be defined here as well. Also brings all of the application forms in line.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Delete 'Application for use of system – please study notes before completing this application for.' Replaced this text as a header.	Creating this as a header means that it will appear on each page in the correct position	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Insert 'Section' in front of 'A'	Adds clarity to the application form and allows easier referencing to the section in the notes paragraphs	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revision	Details of Applicant updated to reflect information The Company require:- Registered Company details: Name, Address, Company Number, Parent Company (if applicable). Company Secretary details: Name, email, telephone, fax. Commercial Contact/Agent Details: Name, Address, email, telephone, fax	Change to ensure that telephone calls come through to the Customer Services team rather than going to the main switch board at National Grid House	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Moved choice of application fee up.	Moving this question up in the application forms helps it to flow in a more understandable manner	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Added Section in Front of B, C & D.	This is to match with the change made to A and keep a consistent format throughout the application form.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Added 'Please provide agreement reference number' as an input field	This has been added for completeness, knowing the agreement number is useful to help identify the project.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Formatted 'Connection Site' to be in bold in question 4	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Formatted 'The Company' to be in bold in question 4	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Delete 'including the results of the following test:- [The Company to specify]'	This has been deleted because The Company never specify any tests that must be carried out at the connection site, removing it helps avoid confusion	Changes Exhibit I of the CUSC	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Add 'Summary of Application' as a question to Section C	Gives a brief overview of the application that helps give a quick idea of what the application involves. In the past this section has been added to the form by Applicants in order to express what it is they intend to do.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Add '/BEGA' to 'BELLA/BEGA Application' in Section C question3 (two places)	This is to capture both BEGA's and BELLA's as it should previously it has only mentioned BELLA's and as such is not complete	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Add lines for Applicants to specify their 'BELLA/BEGA ref' and 'Site of Cobnnection' under question 3 in Section C	This change means that the Applicant is able to provide the information that is being asked for in question3	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Add request for reporting against milestones to Section D including examples of what these may be ('Planning Application Submitted, Planning Consent Awarded, Power Station procurement, Construction started, Construction completed')	This change will help to give the company a better idea of where the Applicant is planning to be at each stage of the project, helps to ensure that projects are likely to meet their completion dates.	Change CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Add tick list for whether the modification relates to a BELLA, BEGA or Neither.	This makes it easier for the Applicant to indicate what the Modification applies to.	Change CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)

CAP Ref No	Title of Amendment Proposal	Description of Proposed Amendment	Description of Issue or Defect that Proposed Amendment seeks to Address	Impact on the CUSC	Impact on Core Industry Documents	Impact on Computer Systems and Processes used by CUSC Parties	Details of any Related mods to Other Industry Codes	Justification for Proposed Amendment with Reference to the Applicable CUSC Objectives
	Exhibit I Revisions	Format 'Signed By' to be all on capitals.	This change ensures a common look across all of the application forms	Change CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)
	Exhibit I Revisions	Format 'applicant' to be Bold'	This is a defined term within the CUSC and as such should be in bold.	Changes CUSC Exhibit I	None Identified	None Identified		Amendment ensures clarity and helps The Company get the information it needs at the earliest time to help increase the efficiency of the application process in line with CUSC objective (a)